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Welcome to Garden Weelk

in Vi reginia

Many of Virginia’s most beautiful gardens owe their beauty

to Wood’s quality seeds, bulbs, plant foods and supplies.

We are especially pleased therefore to welcome you and

invite your inspection of our stores during your stay in

Richmond.

LW WOoD

Richmond.

Fifth and Marshall Streets Dial MI 3-3479
No. 11 South Fourteenth Street Dial MI 3-2715
7210 West Broad Street Dial 288-1996




To garden lovers who have great respect for growing
things, we call attention to the beauty of a fast-crowing
savings account here. Planting your first dollar gives
the same joy as planting your first seedlings. With our
big 4% annual dividend, paid semi-annually, you'll be
surprised how quickly your dollars accumulate. Save-by-mail (Dial 643-6751

for postage-free envelopes) or park free in our spacious lot next door on

Main Street. We will be happy to open your savings account, at any timc.

Richmond Federal Savings

AND LOAN ASSOCIATION

SAVINGS INSURED BY FEDERAL SAVINGS AND LOAN INSURANCE ASSOCIATION

and MAIN
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A “Profile in Courage”

DumNu THE PREPARATIONS for the celebration of the 400th anniversary of
Shakespeare’s birth, a distinguished man of letters of our own day died
while writing an article on Shakespeare, and his death attracted no more at-
tention than had Shakespeare’s in his day. Aldous Huxley was dying of cancer
when he accepted the assignment of Shozw Magazine to write on “Shakespeare
and Religion” for its Shakespeare edition, and his own time was running out
when he pondered and wrote on the ultimate questions of faith death and eter-
nity. The day before he died. Huxley finished his article with these words:

“Thought is determined by life, and life is determined by passing time,
But the dominion of time is not absolute, for “time must have a stop’ in two
senses from the Christian point of view in which Shakespeare was writing.
It must have a stop in the last judgment, and in the winding up of the
universe. But on the way to this general consummation, is must have a stop
in the individual mind, which must learn the regular cultivation of a mood
of timelessness, a sense of eternity

“We are well on our way to an existential religion of mysticism. How many
kinds of religion! How many kinds of Shakespeare!”

To these words of the dying writer, one might add, “How many kinds of
courage!” Certainly 69-year-old Huxley had achieved some rare moral plane
when his final statement attested to his own achievement of the regular cultiva-
tion of @ mood of timelessness, of the sense of eternity.

This was not the testament of some secluded ascetic who had none of the
joys of the world to forsake. Aldous Huxley was a celebrated cosmopolitan
who had been born into—what used to be called—“The Great World,” and
had been an idol of intellectuals on two continents. Among the fashionable
societies of the arts, Huxley had enjoyed the success and fame that an Elvis
Presley or now the Beatles enjoy among mobs of demented juveniles. While the
teenagers’ idols are greeted with mass hysteria in rented halls, Huxley was ad-
mired by cutivated ladies and gentlemen, many famous in their own right,
in Riviera villas, in Paris salons, in the drawing rooms of London and New
York. His distant admirers, who wrote “fan” letters, were college students and
serious readers of all ages whose minds had received illumination from the evoc-
ative expression of his thoughts—in short stories, novels, philosophical novels
and provocative non-fiction.

Not only did Aldous Huxley win acclaim by his dedication to an art, but, in so
doing, he accepted the responsibilities of carrying on a family tradition of giving
the fruits of the mind to the services of mankind. His grandfather was the great
biologist, Thomas Henry Huxley, whose profound writings on the subject of
Darwin’s theory of “natural selection” in the evolution of the species exerted
incalculable influence on the formation of the 19th Century Western mind.
Along the way, he introduced the word agnostic for those who contend that a
God cannot be proved. Aldous Huxley’s older brother, Sir Julian, followed
his grandfather’s biological career, specializing in ornithology, and also made
the product of his studies available to a learned public through the writing of
scholarly books. (Continued on page 63)
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THE COVER, using photos identified within the
editorial coverage, attempts to demonstrate the wide
variety of homes, gardens and public buildings open
for this unusual Garden Week in Virginia, which is
featuring additionally structures designed by Virginia
architects, in celebration of this AIA Chapter’s
Golden Anniversary. In the pictorial coverage within,
we have put a major emphasis on buildings open for
the first time,

Visitors for Historic Garden Week will find
their visit much more enjoyable if they will
secure in advance, a copy of the Guide Book,
available from the Headquarters at Hotel Jeffer-
son, Room #3, Mezzanine, Richmond, or at the
various Information Centers throughout the
state. Specific openings are all included and
with the additional EOLD TICKET Section
included to enable the visitor to see everything
open in an area. Women are requested to
respect the beauty of many fine floors and not
wear spike heels.

| NOW!
HELP HEAL

CHAPPED

HANDS

Medicated CHAP-ANS!
Protects and helps heal
reddest, roughest,

most work-chapped hands
while they’re working —
even in water! Used daily,
CHAP-ANS® shields your
hands with an Invisible,
Infection-fighting film
that helps them to keep
on healing. Buy a tube

of CHAP-ANS today!
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Alexandria,
Arlington
Area Tours

N THE MORNING of July 13, 1749
O in Belhaven, the sound of the
auctioneer’s bell rang out and people
scurried to the two lots which were set
aside as a market place to bid on prop-
crty now known as Alexandria. It is in

Carpen AT 314 FrANKLIN STREET, above, designed by owner, Mrs. Emile
Burn, as was the house which combines a new wing added to the original
century-old small dwelling. Fine antiques, interesting objets d’ art combine
with modern paintings to give a harmonious blend throughout the rooms.
Of special interest are sixteenth century church candelabra, an initialed
French ebony cabinet, carved English bookcases dated 1596 and 1694 and
tiny shelves in the master bedroom which once served another use in a
nineteenth century postoffice. The garden features the three levels shown,
a swimming pool with a lion’s head from an Old English mansion, and a

lLily pool.

Tar Larayerte House, home of Judge and Mrs. Thurman Arnold, 301
South St. Asaph Street, takes its name from the General’s use in his visit
to Alexandria in 1824. The entranceway has a fanlight in the true fan shape
and design with the decorations of the fanlight and linette done in wood
rather than the usual leaded glass. There are 13 fireplaces in the house with
original mantels. The garden has been completely restored with magnolia
and boxwood from the Arnold’s former estate, and features a pool which
the Judge and Mrs. Arnold brought back from Venice in 1961. Its floor
plan is characteristic of many Alexandria homes with the hall at the side
and parlors opening upon it and a dining room and offices in the rear, over-
looking the garden.

GARDENS oF Mgi. AND Mrs. MiLroN GREENLAND, 404 Duke Street, Alex-
andria, and the “flounder” home in the rear of 305 South Royal, occupied
by Col. and Mrs. Raymond B. Holden. The rear ell which began life as a
“Bounder” circa 1785 was built in several stages with the main house com-
pleted around 1809. The original wing has been restored to a house n -
self. rather than a wing to the main house and is white stucco over brick.
The main house, open for the first time in Garden Week, is a four-story
brick of Flemish bond with Greek Revival doorway, wrought iron Regency
handrails, and much original 18th century woodwork, as well as unusual
plaster cornices and rosettes. Furnishings convey the owner’s strong interest
in British decor. Recent restoration of this property won the Alexandria
Association’s “Award of Merit” for 1963. The garden features white flower-
ing borders with the boxwood edging.

this same area that seven homes will
be open to the public on Wednesday,
April 22 of Historic Garden Week,
1964. In addition, the tickets of admis-
sion will include Mt. Vernon and re-
freshments at Old Presbyterian Meet-
ing House. A special Tour Day Buffet
will be served at Seaport Inn, 6 King
Street, to add to the pleasure of the
day. Built on the waterfront prior to
1765. this building served as warchouse,
salesroom and sail-loft and its atmos-
phere today, with twenty-eight inch
walls of stone and oystershell mortar,
suggests that one might see old sailing
ships entering the harbor. Instead from

(Continued on page 56)
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(Photo by Marler)
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True Boorur Housk, 711 Princess Street, Alexandria, dates back to 1800 when the
portion was built, and mid-18th century when the
Purchased by a Captain Boothe in 1833,

frnn..'
rear portion was built for David Griffith.
it has remained in the Boothe family since that
time and has been adapted to office use by the law firm of Boothe, Dudley, Koontz and
Blankingship. The architect for the renovation: Vosbeck and Ward, AIA.

OTHER GOLD TICKET OPENINGS, April 24 and 25
Arlington:
The Church of the Covenant, Presbyterian, USA, 2666 North Military Rd.,
Milton L. Grigg, FAIA.
The Cherrydale Branch Library, 2150 North Military Rd., J. Russell Bailey,
ATA.
Alexandria:
St. Clement's Church, 1701 North Quaker Lane. Joseph H. Saunders, ATA
Library for the Virginia Theological Seminary. Quaker Lane and Seminary Rd.,
J. Russell Bailey, AIA
The Ramsay House, King and Fairfax Sts., Milton L. Grigg, FAIA, architect
for the restoration.

Resmence oF GENERAL AND MRs. Georce H, OrmsTep, 2775 North Quebec Street, Arling-
ton, completed in 1962 to provide a home for comfortable modern living, takes full advantage
of a unusual site, yet its design acknowledges an interest in the past without copying it. The
five-part composition building is reminiscent of the James River estates, except that the
river facade of the Olmsted house curves. The curvature and the entire plan of the house
were dictated by three equally important vistas from the Potomac Palisade site: to the
south, a view down the Potomac River to the dome of the Capitol; to the east, the river
valley and the great tower of the Washington National Cathedral, and to the north, again
looking up the river, the scenic gorge terminating in the rapids just below the Great Falls
of the Potomac. The principal rooms in the house were located to take full advantage of
these vistas. The architect, Milton L. Grigg, FAIA, was charged with not only the design
of the unusual house but also with the site design, landscaping, planting and the coordina-
tion of the interior furnishings and decorations, giving the estate a unity and overall har-
mony. Modern construction techniques provide fireproofing, sound control, a “hobbyist’s
kitchen™ and unusual wall coverings to prevent cracks.
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Garden Club
Of Virginia
Honors AIA

Anniversary

The Garden Club of Virginia
will honor the 50th Anniver-
sary of the Virginia Chapter, Ameri-
can Institute of Architects, during
Historic Garden Week when 44
private homes and apartments, in
addition to 94 public buildings of
architectural interest in 22 areas of
the state, will be open on “Gold
Tickets™.

These buildings have been chosen
by Virginia Chapter members jointly
with Garden Week District Chair-
men and their committees. These
Gold Ticket tours will be listed in
a special section of the 1964 guide
book and featured on block tickets.

This history-making cooperative
endeavor came about through an in-
vitation from Virginia Chapter
members to assist them in celebrat-
ing their Golden Anniversary. After
several meetings it was decided to
cooperate by opening houses and
buildings which had been erected or
restored between 1914 and 1964.
The major portion of the private
homes to be shown have never be-
fore been open to the public, and it
15 a “first” with Historic Garden
Week to list public buildings. The
homes will be hostessed by member
clubs of The Garden Club of Vir-
ginia, as is the regular policy, while
the Virginia Chapter members will
arrange for hosting the public build-
]I'l[_lf'i.

While this is the first time The
Garden Club of Virginia has con-
sidered a joint venture, it is clear to
everyone that were it not for the
accomplishments of our architects
we would not have as many out-
standing homes to open during His-
toric Garden Week. It will be both
a pleasure and a privilege to share
with the Virginia Chapter both the
effort and the accomplishment of
this undertaking. The entire pro-
ceeds derived from the Gold Ticket
will be used for restoration work by
The Garden Club of Virginia.

One ticket will cover the Arling-
ton-Alexandria area. Here one of
the outstanding houses, overlooking
the Potomac River, will be shown

(Continued on page 56)
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Richmond Tours Cover Are:

GOLD TICKET TOUR
(Friday, April 21)

. The very old and the most modern
meet on the Gold Ticket Tour in
Richmond Friday, April 21 in both pub-
lic buildings and homes. The oldest sur-
viving Main Street house in this area of
the city is Crozet House, named for Claudius
Crozet who was an engineer officer with
Napoleon with whom he served in all
battles except the Battle of Waterloo. Later
a prominent engineer in Virginia, Crozet
had built this house in 1814. After his use,
it was rented for many years and finally was
restored under the supervision of E. F.
Sinnott. Purchased in 1961 by Marcellus
Wright and Son, architects, after having
been its tenant since 1950, it holds its
residential appearance except for a small
professional sign, designating the architects’
office,

Designed to look old but actually very
young in age is the home at 4300 Sulgrave
Road, owned by Mrs. James H. Parsons. In
company with other Georgian homes, the
house is actually across the street from Vir-
ginia House in Windsor Farms. In keeping
with the same period as Westover on the
James River, the house is about the same
size and has traditional cornices, paneling
and fine details. The furnishings have been
assembled with extreme care for the cor-
rect period and will delight a connoisseur,
The garden, almost entirely surrounded with
a brick wall, is interesting for its formally
designed area, a spring flower border and
its oval swimming pool and bath house area.
A tiny pool is featured on the terrace ad-
joining the rear of the house, designed by
. W. Huff, Jr., AIA.

The Hyman Meyers home at 211 South
Wilton Road presented a site problem to
the architects, Marcellus Wright and Son,
with its steep wooded hillside below Wilton
Road. The two levels are shown here with
the main living rooms and bedrooms on the
upper level. Laminated wood beams and a
wood roof deck are used throughout.

OTHER OPENINGS ON THE GOLD
TICKET:

Sabot Hill Farm, home of Mr. and Wil-
liam T. Reed, Jr.—Baskervill and Som,
architects.

608 Gaskins Road, Dr. Irving Roberts,
owner—Frederick T. Hyland, AIA.

Virginia Institute for Scientific Research,
6300 River Rd.—Carneal and Johnston,
architects.

5115 Cary Street Road, Dr. and Mrs.
Frank Philip Coleman, owners—Bask-
ervill and Son, architects,

The Tuckahoe Woman’s Club, 4215
Dover Road—C. W. Huff, Jr., AIA.

Saints Constantine and Helen Greek Or-
thodox Church, 30 Malvern Avenue.
Designed by Charles Shiflett, AIA, of
Shiflett and Gresham, architects.

Southern Baptist Foreign Mission Board,
3806 Monument Ave.—Carneal and
Johnston, architects.

The Berkshire Apartments, 300 West
Franklin Street—Marcellus Wright and
Son, architects.

Albemarle Paper Manufacturing Com-
pany, Arch Street at South 4th—~Car-
neal and Johnston, architects.

St. Paul's Parish House, 815 East Grace
Street—Baskervill and Son, architects.

Safety, Health and Welfare Building,
Clay Street, between 9th and 10th
Streets—Louis Ballou, ATA, of Ballou
and Justice, architects.

Tae Crozer House (top) on Main
Street stands with dignity in the
bustle of the city’s commerce. The

rear aréa of the Hyman Meyers residence,
(center) showing the glassed areas which
provide a beautiful view over a ravine and
to the James River. Below: the traditional
wrought iron and brick gates provide one
of two entrances to the Parsons house in
Windsor Farms. An American holly hedge
L% ove and paved cobblestone forecourt continue

A : the Georgian style of this finely detailed
= i home. (H. Bagby photo)
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rom Westhampton to Church Hill —

OTHER TOURS
(April 21, 22, 23)

Hm'r:m](: GarpEN Weexk in Rich-
mond offers a variety of homes
and gardens to see over three days,
April 21, 22 and 23 on block ticket
tours in different areas. The Church
Hill House tour on the 22nd includes
seven houses in a neighborhood of
homes around historic St. John's
Church. 1741, which are architecturally
[9th century and have been restored.
Begun in 1956 through the formation
of Historic Richmond Foundation, it
is the nucleus of what is hoped will
become a much larger area restored in
the heart of the older section of the
city. The houses shown are owned by
the Foundation or friends and are oc-
cupied by owners or tenants. The El-
mira Shelton House, 2407 East Grace
Street, serves as headquarters for the
tour, as well as for Historic Richmond
Foundation, and tea will be served
visitors on the tour there. Three of the
seven homes are new to Historic Gar-
den Week wvisitors and all are within
easy walking distance, around St.
John’s Church.

The other days—Tuesday and Thurs-
day—find tours of homes and gardens
in the Westhampton area. On Tues-
day, a group of traditional homes on
River Road and the home of the
President of the University of Rich-
mond are included. Tea will be served
at WesTern ViEw, 6701 River Road
the home of Mr. and Mrs. John G.
Hayes, Jr. The other openings are:
DonNYBRAE, 8797 River Rd., home of
Mr. and Mrs. Edward L. Bickle: 8730
River Road, residence of Mr. and Mrs.
Philip Klaus; and FEnton, 6705 River
Road, Mr. Eppa Hunton, IV, owner.

The Thursday tour features the con-
temporary home of Mr. and Mrs.
Charles A. Gregory, Jr. and the gar-

den of Mr. and Mrs. T. Coleman
Andrews. on Iris Lane. Garden en-
thusiasts will be in for a treat to see
the rare rhododendrons and azaleas

the Andrews have collected since 1958.

Top photo shows rear of Elmira Shelton
House at 2407 East Grace Street, which
serves as headquarters for the Church Hill
Tour as well as for the Historic Richmond
Foundation. Center, the contemporary Gre-
gory home on Tempsford Lane, Below: The
Modlin home, overlooking the University
of Richmond, where Dr. George M. Modlin
is president.

to tell the Virginia Story

some so new they are not known in
this area. The Gregory garden is to be
shown with their home and refresh-
ments served there for the tour visitors.
In addition, the Bridgeway Road resi-
dence of Dr. and Mrs. Hunter Frisch-
korn, Jr., the home of Mr. and Mrs,
John P. Cann, Jr. with its newly de-
signed garden at 5800 Huntly Road,
and the 22 Rio Vista Lane home of
Mr. and Mrs. Spotswood B. Hall, Jr.
are open for the tour.

The contemporary home of Mr. and
Mrs. Charles A. Gregory, Jr. on Temps-
ford Lane in Richmond conforms to its
hillside setting. The two level interior
features natural stone halls and porch
and walnut paneling in the library.
Multiple terraces and paths lead to a

e

series of rock garden pools surrounded
by fifty year old rhododendron which
have been enhanced by more recent
plantings of azaleas, holly and spring
bulbs.

MARCH 1964

PAGE NINE



iﬁwquis’z and

S udoun Countiss

Top left: BLue Rmce Farm, six miles west of Middleburg, a field-
stone house in the midst of beautiful towering trees and handsome
shrubs. Center left: TriniTy Episcorar CHURCH, Upperville, gift of
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Mellon. (Chamber of Commerce photos by Jim
Corbett) Below: a portion of the formal garden at HeroNwoob,
showing the pebble terrace and flagstone walk leading to a piece of
statuary, with a background of old trees. This is only a portion of the
extensive gardens to be enjoyed here. (Chamber of Commerce photo
by Flournoy)

Warre Oax, bottom photo, clothed in its winter dress, was
built in 1958 for Mr. and Mrs. Edward R. Stettinius, and is
especially moteworthy for its quiet dignity and beautifully fur-
nished interior. 4 Gold Ticket Tour offering, designed by Washington
Reed, Jr. AIA. (Allen photo)

OPEN IN NEARBY

FAIRFAX COUNTY

Famrax Court House:
Information Center

Gunston HALL:
Daily April 18-25. Lunch

Pomick CHURCH:
Lunch daily, except
Sunday

SurLry

WoopLAWN PLANTATION

=
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ISITORS IN THE FAUQUIER AREA, in
Vand around Upperville and Mid-
dleburg, will have the opportunity to
see the Gold Ticket openings, honoring
the architectural work of Virginia ar-
chitects, as well as the homes and gar-
dens offered for Historic Garden Week
on Sunday, April 19 from 2-5:30 and
on Monday and Tuesday, April 20 and
21, from 10 AM to 5:30 PM.

Lovers of horse flesh might be at-
tracted to BLue Rinee Farm, which
has been a horse breeding farm since
1900. The stone house was built in
1935 by the late Admiral Cary T.
Grayson and his wife, the late Mous.
George L. Harrison who designed the
house with the assistance of the late
Waddy Wood, architect. Some pieces
of American furniture, formerly owned
by George Mason of Gunston Hall may
be seen. A choice small terrace garden
adjoins the hall and dining room on
the lower level and was d-!,‘.\ignt",d by
Ellen Shipman. At present the house is
occupiecd by members of the Grayson
family.

At HeroNwoop, French style ar-
chitecture is reflected in extensive gar-
dens with allees of giant boxwood.
pebbled parterres, and French and
Italian statuary. A collection of hox
and yew topiary, including a pair of
nine foot boxwood peacocks, will in-
terest the garden enthusiast,

The traditional Georgian house, Pax
Woon, suggests age in its old brick
and the low wall of old brick which
encloses the forecourt, laid in cobble-
stones and a small formal traditional

(Continued on page 61)

One of the most outstanding houses

to be built in the hunt country in
recent years is WmiTe Ok, the tradi-
tional fieldstone house of Mr. and Mrs.
Edward R. Stettinius, A commanding view
of the Blue Ridge mountains contributes to
the quiet dignity of this home, designed by
Washington Reed, Jr., AIA. As in other
areas, the homes open in honor of the Vir-
ginia architects will be hosted by their
members and features of the architecture

fully explained.

OTHER GOLD TICKET OPEN-
INGS

Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Philip Con-
nors, Middleburg, W. B. Dew, Jr., AIA.

Middleburg Community Center, W. B.
Dew, Jr., AIA.

New Orchard House Dormitory, Foxcroft
School near Middlebure, Washington
Reed, Jr., AIA.

Fauquier High School, Warrenton,
Smithey and Boynton, AIA.

to tell the Virginia Story

Pax Woop, a pleasing example of a colonial Georgian home. (Chamber of Commerce

bhoto by Jim Corbeit)

Just above, gazebo in garden
at NEwSTEAD Farm. Below:
Piedmont Fox Hounds meet at
Wesr View. (Allen—Middle-
burg, Va., photo)

Center right, Middleburg Community Cen-
ter, designed by William B. Dew, Jr., AIA.



(Photo by William T. Radcliffe)

e THli waTeER that played such a area Wednesday, April 22. An Informa-
prominent part in the discovery tion Center at the Hotel Chamberlin,

NEWPORT NEWS, and settlement of this area nmow pro- as well as luncheon at St. John's Epis-

vides the setting for the five houses copal Church, 100 W. Queen St.

HAMPTON AREA open for the Historic Garden Week Hampton, can make the visitors’ day

tour in the Hampton-Newport News more pleasant.

[ o OTHER HOMES OPEN:

38 Langhorn Circle, Newport News,
home of Mr. and Mrs. Wendell H.
Hussey

Willow Oak Farm, Harris Creek
Rd., Hampton, Mr. and Mrs. R.
B. Thompson, owners

Carrollton, Back River Road, Hamp-
ton, Col. (Ret.) and Mrs. Clark R.
Nickerson

GOLD TICKET OPENINGS:
Wednesday, April 22

NewrorT NEWS:

Koontz Residence, 6 Madison Lane, Mer-
ry Point. Forrest Coile and Associates,
architects, Mr. and Mrs. Karl Koontz,
OWNErs.

Rubin House, 102 Barbour Circle. Ar-

L o

L il

Top photo shows 321 Main Street Medical Building in Newport News combining facil-
ities for four pediatricians whe have long been identified as “the Children’s Chnic,”

with those needed by five other physicians. Seven waiting rooms, 24 examining rooms mando Guerra, architect. Mr. and Mus.

and other necessary special equipment rooms are included in this double gabled building and Harvey S. Rubin, owners.
parking provision for almost 100 cars. Forrest Coile and Assoctates, architects. Riverside Hospital, J. Clyde Morris Blvd.
Forrest Coile and Associates, architects.
CrEERVIEW (center) at 224 Harris Creek Road in Hampton is a story and a half contem- Court House and Court House Annex,
porary home of contemporary styling, owned by Col. (ret.) and Mrs. Murl Estes. World- Williams, Coile and Blanchard and For-
wide army tours have provided a wide variety of unique and interesting pieces of furniture rest Coile and Associates, respectively,

and silver. Residence of Mr. and Mrs. Fred T. Gies, 207 Hilton Terrace, shown below, is
situated on the James River in a spacious setting, fitting to the large contemporary home.
Although colonial in its exterior styling, the furnishings are largely in Victorian style with ; : X
an especially interesting kitchen and playroom in early American decor. Cloile and Associates, architects.

(Henry Sharp photos) Children’s Clinic, 321 Main St., Forrest

Cloile and Associates, architects.

architeets.
St. Andrew’'s Episcopal Church, Forrest

Hampron:

Kecoughtan High School, Oliver and
Smith, architects.

Benjamin Syms Junior High School,
Oliver and Smith, architects.

Phillips Elementary School, Forrest Coile
and Associates, architects.

Dixie Hospital, Marcellus Wright and
Son and Vincent G. Kling Associates,
architects.

York County:

Administration Building, American Oil
Co,, Seaford. Williams, Coile and
Blanchard, architects.

York County Court House, Yorktown.
Williams, Coile and Blanchard, archi-
tects.
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OLD MAN WINTER PLAYED ROUGH THIS YEAR...

yet not one sign of trouble on the modern concrete streets!

Every year you hear it: Concrete comes through again! No “spring break-up!”
No craters waiting there for the patching crews to repair. No potholes,
ruts and washouts to jounce your car and batter your tires.

Rigid and solid instead of soft and flexible—concrete bridges the spongy ground
softened by spring thaws—and resists the “frost boils” that push through thinner,
weaker road surfaces.

Year after year—all year long—concrete gives you the smoothest ride ever.
It’s the one pavement that can be precisely designed to match future traffic

loads, stay smooth-riding and safe for

No pavement could be stronger
even if carved from solid rock!

L G e T T

50 years and more. And upkeep costs stay low
the year around. Write for free literature.

MODERN

PORTLAND CEMENT ASSOCIATION

1401 State Planters Bank Bldg., Richmond, Va. 23219 [%‘
&
&

i

e

A national organization to improve and extend the uses of concrete

g




Horry Ruxn Farm, situated 5 miles east of Franklin, consists of a center section built in the
18th century and later additions. Attractively planted grounds are surrounded by an
operating farm while its interior combines elegance with informality.

(Photos by Eric Dentler)

® Through the considerable efforts of Mrs. Irving L. Matthews, GARDEN
Week In Vircinia Heapguarters and Mrs. Gerald J. Pierce, well-known
horticulturist and flower-arranger, the material for this Garden Week in
Virginia has been assembled. Since we've wanted to show the NEW
openings—which are in greater abundance than ever this year—we especially
appreciate the tasteful and informed manner in which they have prepared
the material for our use.—Ed.

The Manry Houst in Courtland was originally located on a farm 10 miles out of town,
but the present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Wilbur Manry, dismantled it and moved it to its
present location and restored it. The oviginal colors have been carried through on the in-
terior woodwork and antique furnishings add to its beauty. Formal and informal gardens
are included with a great deal of old English boxwood used.
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Courtland
And Franklin
Area Offers
“Firsts” for

Garden Week

IT\‘ THE CoURTLAND-FRANKLIN area,
three traditional and one transi-
tional house may be seen when the tour
is slated for Saturday. April 18.
Horry Run Farm and the MANRY
Housk cach present a period and style,
different from the other, yet in the tra-
dition of the past. Refreshments will be
served in the Manry House as a part
of the tour. Other homes to be seen are
at 806 Clay Street, an interesting home
with an authentic Charleston doorway,
owned by Mr. and Mrs. S. W. Rawls,
Sr. and the recently built house of Dr.
and Mrs. J. W. Lambdin at 300 Syca-
more Road. Located in a natural set-
ting of pines, dogwoods, magnolia and
hollies, the landscaping was designed by
Charles F. Gillette. All of these homes
are being shown for the first time to
Historic Garden Week visitors.
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WINCHESTER AND CLARKE COUNTY
HOMES OPEN APRIL 18 AND 19

TIH WincrESTER AND CLARKE CouNTy TOUR oF momES will be held d uring
the first two days c)l Historic Garden Week, Aj ml 18 and 19 with hm(]non
available on Saturday, the 18th, in the parish lmll
Winchester., The (r(-owc \\Llshmfr{tm Hou‘l in \\'incln‘*s!‘c‘r
Inn, Berryville, will serve as Information Centers.

All nine homes to be open in the two areas are new to Historic Garden Week
visitors and of the number, about half are old or restored homes and the others,
built within the last 35 years, show the successful modern- day efforts to blend

the best of the old and the new.

History buffs may be surprised to find a home named Saratoca, but this
one was built by General Daniel Morgan in 1782 and named after the battle
which made the general famous. Blocks and quarried limestone form the two
foot thick walls, built by Hessian prisoners who are also responsible for some

f Christ Episcopal Church,
and the Battletown

handsome interior \\Uod\\mi\. Later Robert Powell Page owned the house,
lived there until his death in 1930, and was known for his service with the
Rockbridge Battery of the Stonewall Brigade and served until Appomattox.

Now owned by Mr. and Mrs. Roland Mitchell, Jr.. the age and charm of another
day linger in the furnishings and atmosphere.

At Cuarer HiLv, near Berryville is the charming Georgian home of Mrs.
William Donovan, a stone house built in about 1790. World traveler and collector.,
the owner has furnished her home with treasures of her travels against the setting
of the original woodwork. The gardens, terraced and surrounded by pastures,

command a spectacular view of the Blue Ridge Mountains.

Prain Dravine Farm has recently been rebuilt in the manner of a New
England country home with the hall and den remaining from an original two-
room log cabin. Its English and American .ml1qm~ a den furnished in old pine
and early American silver will interest the visitor. The entire house is being
shown, along with the gardens, by the owners, Dr. and Mrs, E. C. Stuart.

OTHER HOMES AND GARDEN OPEN:

Winchester:
Macsfield, Mrs. H. B. McCormac, owner
Saxe House, 512 Courtfield Ave., Mr. and Mrys. Raymond D. Saxe, owners
Hunt House, 541 Courtfield Ave., Mr. and Mrs. W. W. Hunt, owners
McCormac House, Courtfield \\t- Extended, Mrs. H. B. ]\Ic(mnmc_ Ixs

owner

Henkel House,

Clarke County:
Scaleby, Mrs. Kenneth Gilpin, owner.

There will be no GOLD TICKET openings in this area

16 W. Boscawen St., Mr. and Mrs. C. H. Henkel,

owIers
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Scavrsy, near Boyce, was built in 1909, de-
signed by Howard Sill, architect. The tre-
mendous columns came from Carrara, Italy
in sections. Fine paintings, antique furniture,
Lowestoft china and sculpture may be seen
in the five rooms open to visitors, and the
extensive grounds will be open for wvisitors
to enjoy the gardens and unusual trees.

Georgian design is perfected in MAGSFIELD,
constructed of oversize brick on a hill over-
looking Winchester with a view of the Blue
Ridge in the distance. True Georgian wood-
work, teak floors and furmf&m:[': of the
period distinguish the interior and a beauti-
fully terraced boxwood garden, enclosed by
serpentine walls, invites the visitor to browse.
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Montpelier—Home of James Madison, “Father of the Constitution o

and Fourth President of the United States

Welcome to Virginia . . . birthplace of presidents

From Washington’s stately Mt. Vernon to
Jefferson’s magnificent Monticello. From
Montpelier, the showplace Madison huilt
for Dolly, to the lovely homes of Tyler,
Harrison, Wilson. From Monroe’'s Ash-
lawn to Montebello where Zachary Taylor

was born ... America's history spans the
state. And, from Hampton Roads to the
Shenandoah Valley, the helpful people at
First & Merchants span the
state with full-service bank-
ing in 37 convenient offices.

FIRST & MERCHANTS NATIONAL BANK

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

BRIDGE-TUNNEL: Gateway to the Eastern Shore

® It was no accident that the Historic
Garden Week Committee chose Evre
Hary as its featured home to appear on
the cover of the 1964 guidebook His-
toric Garden Week in Virginia in full
color. Nor was it an accident that the
member club, The Garden Club of the
Eastern Shore, has scheduled ten open-
ings for its tour April 23 and 24 this
year. Those ladies knew they could
count on a promise made two years ago
that the new Chesapeake Bay Bridge-
Tunnel would be open to the public
for this 1964 Historic Garden Week.
Considered by many experts to be one
of the greatest engineering feats in the
world, the ordinary Virginian will have
an opportunity to visit the Eastern
Shore show places by way of another
show piece, the Bridge-Tunnel.
Hostesses at the homes open for the
tour are preparing for record crowds
and all is in readiness for visitors to see
a sample of one of the unique sections
of Tidewater Virginia. Although His-
toric Garden Week has celebrated its
silver anniversary, the homes on the
Eastern Shore of Virginia have been
open to the public only since 1947. Eyre
Hall has the distinction of being open
continually each Garden Week since
the initial tour, but then continuity
must be in the timbers of Eyre Hall,

PAGE SIXTEEN

for it has been in the same family since
it was built around 1750. The patent
dates back to March 1662 when Sir
William Berkeley conveyed the land to
John, Thomas and Daniel Eyre. En-
larged in 1904 by John Eyre, the orig-
inal home built by Littleton Eyre
typifies early Tidewater Virginia and a
style of home and living that is quite
characteristic of the Eastern Shore.
Surrounded by water and pierced by
many creeks and inlets, this flat penin-
sula—known to many for its truck
gardening and fishing industry—has
kept its quiet rural nature quite to
itself, penetrated only by those who
came from Maryland’s upper portion
of the entire Eastern Shore, and by
those from the south coming in by ferry
boat, running about once an hour and
making the crossing in 90 minutes.
Now, for the first time, more people
may come from the south and have
more time to enjoy the beauty of the
Shore and especially its homes open
during Garden Week. Shore residents
look for tourists on the north-south
route to come in great numbers as the
new Chesapeake crossing cuts the ferry
time by almost an hour and provides
the thrill of approximately 20 miles of
riding on a bridge, tunneling under the
Bay twice and finding Kiptopeke on the

VIRGINIA RECORD

Shore end and the metropolitan area of
Norfolk at the southern end. But just
to ride through the Eastern Shore’s
main route #13 will give the visitor
none of the beauty of the majestic
homes or centuries-old farmhouses, the
extent of the fishing industry, the
beaches on the ocean side, and the
charm that is the Shore.

Residents expect to have many ex-
plorers of the by-roads and the small
villages to follow the serious fisherman
who already knows the sporting satis-
faction of a fishing week-end at Wacha-
preague or at Chincoteague. The
Bridge-Tunnel has met every expecta-
tion in providing a connection with the
mainland and, now, the Shore residents
expect many of their fellow Virginians
to come to visit and play and enjoy the
pleasures its residents have long known.
Whether they stay to live the residents
care not, for the Shore people like
their way of life and like many areas,
are reluctant to assume the problems of
a swelling population. Now the Shore
residents can easily get to the mainland
to shop and travel. For the first time,
though, Virginians may travel to all
their state by auto and may cover many
interesting sights in the area served by
the 70-mile road that bisects the penin-
sula.
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Eastern Shore

ONG A FAVORITE area to visit, the

homes on the Eastern Shore are
open April 23 and April 24 and are

now more easily accessible through the
newly opened Chesapeake Bay-Bridge
Tunnel from the Norfolk area. Lunch-
eon will be available for visitors in the
Franktown Church Recreation Room
each day and the Information Centers
may be found at Eastville at the Old
Courthouse and the Whispering Pines
Motel.

Upshur’s Neck, first a patent granted
to Arthur Upshur in 1664, is the site
of Warwick, completed in about
1670 by the original patent holder and
named for the birthplace of his wife,
Mary. Until 1912 property of the Up-
shur family decendants, the small ga-
bled house epitomizes Eastern Shore
architecture and is set in a fine grove
of ancient hackberry trees and an in-
formal garden. To the owners, Mr. and
Mirs. Richard Hollerith, goes the credit
for the careful restoration of the charm
of this early home.

Near Warwick is the Nickawampus
Creex Farm, newly opened, and struc-
turally unchanged since it was com-
pleted in 1785. Family antiques, choice
Kentucky pieces and family china, in-
cluding a Lowestoft bowl associated
with George Washington, add to the
interest in this old home owned by Mr.
and Mrs. John M. Durbin.

Garden lovers will find their visit to
this area must include GuLr StreEAM
Nursery, near Wachapreague, where
Robert Talley and Jacques Legendre
have combined their horticulture voca-
tion with their avocation of antiques,
to develop a house and garden un-
equalled in interest. The garden, which
supplies quality nursery plants to the
trade all over the country, includes the
nursery and a formal garden with full
variety of spring flowers and shrubs,
statuary and boxwood. Although the
living room and kitchen are all that
remain of the original dwelling, the
large white frame house has been re-
stored and furnished with American
and French antiques, befitting the in-
terests of its owners,

OTHER HOMES AND GARDENS

OPEN:

Eyre Hall, built in 1750, owned by

Mr. and Mrs. Henry duPont

Baldwin

Cessford, in Eastville, owned by

Mrs. Ellen Ailworth Scott

Oak Grove, dating to 1750, owned
by Mr. and Mrs. J. Edward
Johnston
(Continued on page 59)

to tell the Virginia Story

Warwick, top photo, sits among old trees
thought to have been planted by the original
owner and his wife, Arthur and Mary Up-
shur. WHARTON, center, an elegant Greek
mansion of the Georgian period, was built
in the latter part of the 18th century. The
interior features superb woodwork, a hand-
some statrway and many fine mantels. From
its beautifully terraced lawns can be seen
the contrasting modern view of Wallops
Island N.A.S.A. launching station. (Chamber
of Commerce photo by Flournoy) Nicka-
wampus Creex Farm house, bottom photo,

MARCH 1964

is believed to have been built by Robert
Coleburn circa 1785 and stands on a part
of the tract of land, dating from 1663 pat-
ent, which remained in the same family for
over 150 years. On another part of the same
patent, the fishing village of Wachapreague
grew up in the late 19th century. Identical
front and back four paneled, double doors
in the cross hall and the direction of the
stairs indicate the main enirance was on
the creek side when the house was built,
appropriate to the days when waterways
were the main method of transportation.
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(Thomas L. Williams photo)
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Tae Peyron-Ranporrr Housk, open to the public for the first time, is located on Nichol-
son Street. Built in three sections, the earliest was the western part, a square house of two
stories with central chimneys serving all the fireplaces on both floors, built around 1716.
By 1724 a small story-and-a-half house represented by the present eastermmost section
which was a reconstruction stood upon a neighboring lot. Within a few years these two
homes. having come into common ownership, were linked by a two-story middle section.
The house is distinguished in @ community of many fine homes by its series of paneled
rooms. In the ground floor room of the central section, there is a simple grey-veined marble
mantelpicce. This mantel and all of the original paneling must date from the first half of
the eighteenth century. Oceupied by Mrs. F. H. Ball. (Colonial Williamsburg photo)

Williamsburg Area Offers
Blend of Old and New

Sarnt StEpEEN LuTHEraxy CHURCH on Jamestown Road, is the design of Milton L.
Grigg, FAIA. The principal portion of this edifice has an octagonal form, sur-
mounted by a stained glass lantern and slender spire. The floor plan has a centrally
designed altar, similar to the one laid out by Thomas Jefferson while he was a student at
the College of William and Mary. The exterior, painted a warm buff color, has an in-
teresting accent in the espaliered [andscape planting. Built in 1962, the design contemplates
the possibility of future additions if needed.
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Hl:;T(JRIC GARDEN WEEK in Wil-
liamsburg, an area long a mecca
of tourists year-round, features six
homes and grounds that are not reg-
ularly open to the public. In addition,
the regular exhibition buildings and
gardens of Colonial Williamsburg may
be seen, and block tickets for either
group or a combination will be avail-
able. The private homes not usually
open to the public and the special com-
bination ticket apply for the tour dates,
Tuesday and Wednesday, April 21 and
22.

The private homes are as follows:

The Norton-Cole House, Duke of
Gloucester Street, occupied by
Mr. and Mris. Carlisle Humel-
sine

The Ludwell-Paradise House,
Duke of Gloucester Street, occu-
pied by Mr. and Mrs. Rudolph
Bares, Jr.

Powell-Waller House and Kitchen,
Waller Street, house occupied by
Mrs. Spencer Lane, kitchen by
Mrs. Willard Duncan

Waters-Coleman House, Duke of
Gloucester Street, occupied by
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Tal-
ley

Armistead  House, Duke of
Gloucester Street, owned by
Judge and Mrs. Robert Travis
Armistead

Peyton-Randolph House, Nichol-
son Street, occupied by Murs.
F. H. Ball is open only in the
evening, 7 to 8:30 P.M.

Six miles southwest of Williamsburg
can be seen the most important of all
historic shrines where the site of old
“James Towne” is located. Here
also the Jamestown Festival Park con-
tains Old World and New World exhib-
its and full-size reconstructions of the
first settlers’ three ships. Open daily.

In addition to St. Stephen Lutheran
Church, shown at the left, the GOLD
TICKET OPENINGS on April 21 and 22
in Williamsburg are:

Residence of Mr. and Mrs. John L. Lewis,
Indian Springs Road, Ernest M. Frank,
AlA.

Col. John Tayloe House, Nicholson St.,
occupied by Mrs. Virginia Sneed, re-
stored in 1951 with Department of
Architecture, Coloniil Williamsburg,
Inc., A. E. Kendrew, FAIA and S. P.
Moorehead, FAIA in charge.

Residence of Mrs. Charles J. Duke, 313

Burns Lane, Charles M. Major. archi-
tect and Charles F. Gillette, landscape
architect.

(Continued on page 61)
Founded 1878




Hls‘mmc GarpEN WeEK will be ob- =
served in Martinsville on Wednes-

day, April 22 and the following day in
Danville to give visitors a wide variety
of interesting homes and gardens to
visit,

In Danville, five of the six homes are
opened to visitors for the first time and
the sixth is a perennial favorite, DaN's
Hrr, built in 1833, which has been
awarded a certificate of merit by The
Library of Congress for its architectural
value. Its terraced garden, pool and
pool house and hundred-year-old box-
wood all make a visit here memorable.
At 115 Linden Drive, a house modeled
after an Italian villa and owned by Mr.
and Mrs. C. A. Carr has handsomely
terraced grounds including a formal
rose garden, woodland area and ter-
raced lawn with a green and white
flower garden. Mrs. Stanley C. Cun-
ningham’s residence at 147 Cherry
Lane suggests a South Carolina in-
fluence. A colorful garden adjoining
the house in the rear features camel-
lias, azaleas, spring bulbs, and many

R s DANVILLE AREA

polished brick, originally brought from
England for a home in Milton, N. C. INCLUDING

has been reconstructed on its Haw-
thorne Drive site. Mr. and Mrs. John

C. Swanson are the owners. And two MARTINSV]LLEa BASSETT

blocks away on the same drive is the
home of Mr. and Mrs. Matt P. Jordan, AND CHATHAM

a Georgian house in furnishings, design
(Continued on page 59)

The residence of Mr. and Mrs. S. Booker Carter in Martinsville. An American Colonial
house with twin bay windows, flanking the recessed front door.

The dining room of the Charles C. Bassett home in Martinsville. The French country
chairs are upholstered in blue silk brocade and Ogee arches show a different interior
treatment of a front bay window.

. On Thursday, along with the above
tour, the GOLD TICKET openings
include the Memorial Public Library, de-
signed by J. Coates Carter, ATA with con-
sulting architect, J. Russell Bailey, ATA, and
the Druid Hills Elementary School. Indian
Trail, also designed by Mr. Carter.

In Danville, the GOLD TICKET TOUR
is also Thursday, April 23 and is included
with the Martinsville openings and others
listed bhelow:

George Washington High School, Dan-
ville, Thompson and Ragland, archi-
tects. ( Thursday)

Chatham Hall Rectory, residence of Mr.
and Mrs. William W. Yardley, Rector
of Chatham Hall School. Fauber and
Poston, architects. (Wednesday and
Thursday)

Chatham Hall Chapel. Fauber and Poston,
architects. (Wednesday and Thursday)
Bassett Industries Office Building, Bassett.,
J. Coates Carter, AIA, with Smithey
and Boynton, consulting architects.

(Wednesday)
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WALDRON Realty Co.
. COMPLETE REAL ESTATE
SERVICE

CONSULT US WHEN .. . .
o Buving s SpiriNe e ReEnTING
o ArpraisaLs « FINANCING
« INSURANCE

15 Experienced Salesmen

BUILDING CONTRACTORS

Featuring:

WALDRON HOMES, INC.

Call DI 3-3671
335 W. Church Ave. Roanoke, Va.

Cras. P. Lunsrorp
W. BorLring IzarDp
James J. Izarp

J. IrviNG SLAYDON

CHAS. LUNSFORD
SONS & IZARD

YOURI.'I wlependent
Inswrance /AGENT

-..--..;’mu friases
= ®

GENERAL INSURANCE
AND BONDS

Since 1870

As an independent insurance agency,
our job is to sece that you get con-
tinuing personal attention—The Big
Difference in car, home and business
insurance. Let us prove what it can
mean to you.

Associates:
Harorn N, HoBack
Ronarp E. BrovLES

James 1. Suayoon, Jr.

Tuomas W. Jamison

Colonial-American National
Bank Building

Dial 345-1515
ROANOKE, VIRGINIA
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The Rogers House in Roa-
' noke County on Route 119

is a charming prototype of
the early southwest Virginia farm-
house. Situated on a knoll over-
looking a small stream, it is con-
structed of old hewn logs, brick
and clapboard. It won the award
of merit in a national competition
sponsored by House and Garden
Magazine and is considered to be
one of the most interesting of its
type in the Roanoke Valley. Frant:
and Thompson, architects.

The Burress House at 54 Haw-
thorne Road in Salem carries its
colonial theme through its archi-
tecture and furnishings. A terrace
and garden only recently designed
by Stanley Abbott, landscape arch-
itect of Yorktown, include a white
serpentine wall, originally a Jeffer-
son design. Against the house are
espaliered fruit trees, and other
plantings include English boxwood,
camellias, azaleas, bulbs and sum-
mer flower in colors of white and
vellow. An impish Italian fawn,
merrily blowing his pipes, presides
over the lily pool throughout the
seasons.
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Salem Opens
Seven Homes
For First Time

Gold Ticket

Tour Centers
In Roanoke




IN THE ROANOKE AREA, nearby Salem
has scheduled an Historic Garden
Week tour for Wednesday and Thurs-
day, April 22 and 23, on a block ticket,
with luncheon available to ticket hold-
ers at the Roanoke Country Club. The
seven homes are opened for the first
time and their styles span the last two
centuries. At 530 East Main Street in
Salem is the Harwell Darby home,
started in 1840 with additions to the
last alteration in 1925. Although con-
temporary in styling, the David S. Me-
Clung, II, residence has a mantel in the
living room taken from a family home
dating 1790. This house has a separate
wing for the use of a separate genera-
tion while the main house is designed
and furnished for a young family. On
a corner lot backing up to the Salem
Golf Course, Mr. and Mrs. James Mal-
lory Nimmo, Jr. have built their
Georgian home to be similar to the
character of “Holly Hill” in southern
Maryland. Close to the era of the War
Between the States is the home of Mr.
and Mrs. C. E. Webber at 213 Broad
Street, with its fine antiques and
charm from a century of use. At 822
Cherrywood Rd., in the Stonewall
Forest section, Mr. and Mrs. A. L.
Witt, Jr. have a classic Williamsburg
styled home, adapted to modern living,
and furnished in early American an-
tiques.

The following day, April 24, the

GOLD TICKET openings will center
in Roanoke with five homes open as well as
five public buildings. The home showing
French Provincial influence, owned by Mr.
and Mrs. Clay F. Bear at 2731 S. Jefferson
St., was originally designed by the late
Robert M. Allen for the late Junius P. Fish-
burn, Interestingly, the interior is Georgian
in character with fine woodwork detail.
Beautiful informally
adapted to a hillside site, complete the
picture. Other homes to be open:

Residence of Dr. and Mrs. E. Berkeley
Neal, 2402 Woodcliff Road, S. E., de-
signed by Smithey and Boynton, archi-
tects, in the formal character reminis-
cent of one-story plantation houses of
the Mississippi

Home of Mr. and Mrs, Walter M. Otey,
Jr., of early 18th century styling,
executed by Stone and Thompson, arch-
itects

Home of Mr. and Mrs. Paul Umbarger,
built in 1931 in the domestic English
Tudor style, designed by the late Robert
M. Allen

landscaped grounds,

to tell the Virginia Story

The Roanoke Pusric LisraRY was the first award winner in the First Annual Com-
petition of the Virginia Chapter of the American Institute of Architects. Widely

renowned the building features a spacious reading room with windows on the
north side, other informal reading areas and stack space for 185000 volumes Frantz and

Addkinson of Roanoke were the architects.
Public Buildings the GOLD
TICKET:
Roanoke Public Library, Frantz and Add-
kinson, architects

open  on

First Presbyterian Church, §. Jefferson

and McClanahan Street, designed by
Louis Phillippe Smithey, FAIA, in
Gothic style
WDB] Television Studio and Office

Building, Colonial and Brandon Ave-
nues, S. W., a functionally modern

building by Thompson and Payne,

architects

Shenandoah Life Insurance Company
Office Building, 2301 Brambleton Ave-
nue, S. W., a modern office building in
the Georgian style by Smithey and
Boynton, architects

Patrick Henry High School, at Grandin
and Brandon Roads, S. W., a campus
type high school designed by Smithey
and Boynton of Roanoke and Caudill,
Rowlett and Scott of Houston, Texas.
associated architects,

Welcome to Richmond and

THE MAY COMPANY
Fasuron CoRNER

6th and Grace Streets
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

OLD DOMINION
55 gal, Drum
Polymer Floar Finish.......c...... $3.10
Floor Cleaner & Wax Remover.. 2.25
Triple-Check Cleaner (Cleans,
Disinfects, Deodorizes).......... 2.50
Prepaid
Premium Products for Low
Cost Floor Maintenance
PERROW CHEMICAL CO.

Hurt, Va.
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LANARK, the estate of Mr. and Mrs, John G. Jones, lies in the beautiful rolling coun-
try east of Charlottesville beyond Monticello
colonial brick house, designed by the firm of Baker, Heyward and Llorens, was built
in 1961 and is open for the first time during Guarden Week as a part of the Gold Ticket
Tour. Set in a woodland of dogwood and redbuds, the estate has a fascinating greenhouse,
@ swimming pool area which contains, as a focal point,

paddle tennis court. (Ed Roseberry photo)

NE OF THE MOST popular areas

during Historic Garden Week,
Charlottesville and Albemarle County
present many homes and gardens to
be enjoyed. Some of the homes are
open every day, April 18 through the
25, others are open specific dates with-
in the period. The Rotunda at the
University of Virginia serves as the In-
formation Center. Lunch may be se-
cured at Ash Lawn the entire period
and at St. Paul’s Church, Ivy. April
21-24.

Favorites from other years include
MonTticeLLo, the MicuiE TAVERN and
Asa Lawn, all intimately associated
with Thomas Jefferson. In addition,
one may sec MorveNn, the Whitney
Stone estate dating from 1796; Orp
WoopviLLE . and NYDRIE STABLES,
owned by Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Van
Clief, open April 23-25 only; Epce-
monT, a Palladian design by Thomas
Jefferson, and owned by Mr. William
Scott Snead, open only April 24 and 25

Horrymeap, north of Charlottesville

in Albemarle County, dates back to

1780 when Hessian prisoners built a
part of the house of selid log construction.
The middle section was added in 1800 and
in 1936-37, the house was restored accord-
ing to the plans of architect Milton L.
Grigg, FAIA. At this time, a wing was ad-
ded, using matertals taken from an old house
in Charlottesville that was being torn down.
The interior is enhanced by beautifully de-
tailed woodwork and a fine collection of
18th century furniture and porcelains, in-
herited by its owners, Mrs. E, Runk Kayan
and her brother, Mr. B. F. Dewees Runk.
HOLLYMEAD is, in addition, a working farm
where Angus cattle, Tamworth hogs and
sheep are raised, pastures and fields of al-
falfa tended and all form a setting for this
beautifully simple home. A 65 foot holly
tree in front of the house is thought to be
one of the largest in Albemarle county and
numerous brick walkways are bordered with
boxwood and hollies.
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and the Kinmam GArbEN, open April
21-24 and interesting for its collections
of lilacs, azaleas and tree peonies.
Various homes at the University of
Virginia are open, the list headed by
Tue PresmenT’'s House which will be
April 22 amd 23. On other
days, one house on The Lawn will be
open cach day, and on April 21, Mon-
roE Housg, home of Dean and Mrs.
Thomas K. FitzPatrick will be open.
A popular feature repeated this year
is the opening of the “Friendly Gar-
dens”, open during the entire period,
and showing small gardens of distine-
tion in the city. Open this vear are

open

to tell the Virginia Story

(Ralph Thompson photo)

those of Mr. and Mrs. Robert E. Lee,
2021 Spottswood Rd.; Dr. and Mrs,
Harry L. Smith, Jr., 2030 Spottswood
Rd.: Mrs. J. E. Ellington, 714 Lyons
Avenue and Mr. and Mrs. William J.
Phillips, 718 Cargil Lane.

Three “Country Gardens” are also
to be open April 21 through April 24,
two of which are open for the first
time. They are ConsTancia, owned
by Mr. and Mrs. Ralph O. Easton;
TurtLe Tor, owned by Mr, and Mrs.
Thomas W. S. Craven and Yure Farm
owned by Mrs. Ralph Miller. The
homes as well as these gardens are in-
cluded in this block ticket tour.

MARCH 1964

CHRISTIANA, located on Old Mill

Road on the grounds of the Farm-

mgton Country Club near Charlottes-
ville, is the home of Mrs. William B. Christ-
ian. Designed in the manner of the classic
French as found in the Pavilion Francais at
Versailles which was designed by the French
architect Gabriel in 1751 for Louis XV,
CHRISTIANA serves as a setting for the many
treasures Mr. and Mrs. Chnstian collected
abroad. The interior carries out the classic
design with the tall French doors curtained
in rich brocades and overlooking the court-
yard and terraced gardens as designed by
the late Alden Hopkins, (Ralph Thompson
phato)

The Gold
the

Ticket

area of

Tour, arranged in

carly architects, Thomas Jefferson, offers a

home one of America's
variety of interesting structures, open Tues-
day through Friday. April 21-24. In addition
to CHRISTIANA this page)
6 Dogwood Lane in

(shown on
Strope, located at
Firmington, was designed in the Greek Re-
vival fashion by Architects Baker, Heyward
and
also shown, are the other private residences
the The
tss, architect unknown, is a large,

Llorens, HovrLymeap and FLEANARK,

included on tour. STABLE AT
IncLEC

horse b

arn, functional but interesting archi-
Mrs. J. P. Jones.
The other buildings to be opened include:

tecturally, owned by
Bailey Museum of Fine Arts, University
of Virginia, Edmund 8. Campbell, ar-
chitect.
Plant,
Wiley and Wilson, architects.
University Office, Virginia National Bank,
and Gibson,

Power University of Virginia,

Johnson, Craven archi-
tects.

St. Mark’s Lutheran Church, Milton L.
Grigg, FAIA.

First Methodist Church, Joseph Hudnut,

architect.

McIntire Public Library, Walter D. Blair,
architect.

Greenbrier School, Baker, Heyward and
Llorens, architects.

Sperry Piedmont Plant, on Route U. S,
29 N.

Farmington Country Club: Entrance,
Marshall §. Wells, architect; Golf Shop
Wing, Craven and Gibson,
architects.

Johnson,

STET s 4OV EAST HIGH ST -~ PHOWE T96-401 537
WRITE For free Catalozue and Brochures
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NORFOLK AREA
FEATURES
MUCH VARIET

AUSE OF STATEWIDE INTEREST,
stirred up the tour last year in the
inges being made in downtown Nor-
folk, the April 22nd tour during His-
toric Garden week will again feature
downtown living. The block ticket in-
cludes two large turn-of-the-century
recently taken over by young
families e town house restored in
the Georgian manner and embellished
with a fine collection of Chinese art.
an apartment with a river view done
in what might be called the French
counterpart of the Victorian manner,
and the first row house in Norfolk’s
old “Ghent” section to be drastically
made over with a contemporary flair.
Lunch will be available from noon to
2 PM at Llovd Hall. Christ Church,
Olney Road and Warren Crescent
where. in addition, members will serve
as guides to this handsome Gothic
styled church. noteworthy for memorial
ulpture and stained glass by Franz
iur of Munich.
At the Norfolk Muscum a snecial ex-
ik is being arranged, “The Svm-
bol of the Rose” in art. with a back-
ground of rose patterned Scalamandre
textiles, Punch will be served in the
All the houses on the tour,
the church and the museum are within
a mile and offer a convenient tour to
see conveniently.
HOUSES OPEN ON THE TOUR
INCLUDE:
528 Boissevain Avenuc. owned by
Mr. Georee Whitehurst, Tr.
518 Pembroke Avenue, Mr. and

ow house (top photo) on 528 Boisse

ue in Norfolk by se off the
pale vellow paint with shutters of a
yellow. Inside, the con jonal floor

n has heen altered to

ng room, one corner af wn.
Contemporary furniture designed and made
by the owner includes two long. low wal-
nut tables made from orvdmary flush doors
Ming horse and a driftwood collage by
lter Thrift suggestine a cathedral add
interest to the room. (Lisanti. Inc. photo)

RESIDENCE OF . AND Mrs. Joun

A. Warrs IIL 5355 Studeley

Edgewater. Norfolk commane
sweeping view of Hampton Roads. In its
contemporary elegunce, the architects, Wil
liams and Tazewell, employ d vaulted ceil-
ings, varied wood paneling and large glass
areas. The furnishings are equally contem-
porary to the style of the house and con-
tribute to this unusual residence. Open
Tuesday, April 215t only, on Gold Ticket
.I‘Uilf.
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Mrs. Edward R. Willcox, Jr., own-
ers

512 Pembroke Avenue, Mr. and Mrs.
Warner Moore, ITI, owners

424 Bute Street, Mr. A. Douglas Al-
lison and Mr. B. B. Lancaster,
owners

346 Freemason Street, Mr. and Mrs.
William L. Parker, owners.

All the above houses are being
opened for Historic Garden Week
for the first time.

THE GOLD TICKET Tour in the
Norfolk-Virginia Beach area
three days, Tuesday, Wednesday and Thurs-
day, April 21-23 but care should be taken
to check on which day each building is
open to avoid disappointment. In addition
to those
featured:
Smith-Douglass Co., Inc. Office building.
5100 Virginia Beach Boulevard, T.
David FitzGibbon, AIA.

Jameg Barry-Robinson
ville Road, T.
AIA.

Tidewater Construction Corporation, Mili-

covers

shown, these buildings will be

Chapel, Kemps-
David FitzGibbon,

tary Highway and Indian River Road,
E. Bradford Tazewell, Sr., architect.

Campostella Junior High School, Indian
River and Campostella Roads, Lublin,
McGaughy and Associates, architects.

Indian River Junior High School, Provi-
dence Rd., Chesapeake, A. Ray Pente-
cost, Jr. AIA,

Public Safety Building, City Hall Ave.
and St. Paul's Blvd.,, Vincent G. Kling
and Oliver and Smith,
Architects.

The Medical Tower, Brambleton Ave.,

G. Kling and Oliver and

Smith, associated architects.

Associated

Vincent

Armed Forces Staff College, Norfolk
Naval Base, Lublin, McGaughy and

Associates, architects.

Great Bridge Elementary School,
Cedar Rd.. Chesapeake,
Smith, architects.

Offices of Oliver and Smith, architects,
333 West Freemason Street,

WNOR Radio Station, 252 West Bramble-
ton Ave., Oliver and Smith, architects.

THE ABOVE BUILDINGS WILL BE
OPEN TUESDAY, APRIL 21 ONLY

M. 1. Birchtein residence, Croatan Beach,
Sol William Cohen, AIA architect, open
Wednesday, April 22 only

Rhae W. Adams, residence, Goodspeed
Road, Princess Ann Hills, Shriver and
Holland, open Thursday,
April 23 only.

Bay Harbor Club, Olympia Athletic Club
and White Heron Motel, 1276-84 Las-
kin Rd., Waller and Britt, architects.
Open Wednesday, April 22 only

The Allan B. Shepard Convention Cen-
ter, 19th St. and Pacific Avenue,
Oliver and Smith, architects.
Thursday, April 23 only,

Americana Motor Lodge, 39th St. and
QOceanfront, Oliver and Smith, archi-
tects. Open Thursday, April 23, only.

2301

Oliver and

architects,

Open

For more information on this area, see
on the following page.

the Virginia Beach-Princess Anne feature

Of the several public buildings open in Norfolk for the Gold Ticket tour is the head-
quarters for the Vireinia Pruors Association, 425 Bute Street. A unique office struc-
ture of residential character, the building overlooks the Elizabeth River. A game room,
terrace and sleeping accommodations add to the comfort of its occupants. Oliver and Smith,
architects. Open Tuesday, April 21 only.
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Mosmiller
Florist

Fresua FLowERS FROM
Our OwN GREENHOUSES

Flower Telephone MI 3-3461
Serving Richmond Since 1900

115 E. Main St.
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

America’s Trees

Are Worth Saving

ScieNTIFIC TREE CARE

Bartlett Tree

Experts

Phone 343-9376
ROANOKE

NORFOLK
LYNCHBURG
NEWPORT NEWS
KINGSPORT, TENN.
Phone 293-5846
CHARLOTTESVILLE

Phone 288-1953
2510 Waco Avenue

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
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Virginia Beach - Princess
Anne Area Features
History and Liveability

TH E VIRGINIA Bracw tour is sched-
uled for Thursday, April 23, show-
ing permanent residences in the area,
all of which have not been opened be-
fore during Historic Garden Week. The
emphasis is on homes for the pleasure
of their inhabitants rather than their
history or quaintness.

The white Georgian home of Mr.
and Mrs. Lawson Miles, Jr. will be
shown in its entirety as well as the
garden, all situated on the shore on
Crystal Lake. The family pleasures and
needs of a growing family dictated the
architecture and furnishings in the
Harold Via, Jr. residence at 217 North
Bay Shore Drive. Mr. Walter Thrift,
artist and sculptor, opens his remodeled
cottage-studio to show his studio as
well as his award winning art. A rock
garden under a canopy of live oaks
features spring bloom.

In the Princess Anne Area, open
Tuesday April 21, five interesting old
homes are to be opened on the tour
which also includes the Wild Flower
Preserve, Old Donation Church and
two Cape Henry Lighthouses. TaLL-
@%-_ oo, owned by Mr. and Mrs. Mon-
(Va. Pilot Photo) ford M. Gregory, will be open for the

first time. Built around 1752 by one
Above: the home of Mr. and Mrs, R. Lawson Miles, Jr. Below: The H. Gordon Tyler Resi- Nathanial Nicholas, the gambrel roofed
ri‘a:m'tn frt f.inf'.hrrrn Park is one n_f'ffu* hum_gf‘ never opened before (l'z_.‘r'mg ”"."'[“T'".C (:f{ndei'ﬂ. house has survived F-.-ld(_“[i(’ll’lﬁ and
Week. The pink frame house holds many inherited treasures, including Jenny Lind's sofa
and the visitor will also see the garden.

|
f
ﬁ.
#

restorations and maintained its original
feeling. Thick brick walls on each end
(Boite Studo) and white clapboard across the front
= and back as well as the enclosed chim-
neys on the ends make for interesting
observation. The original brass hard-
ware 1s still on the double front doors
r:])t‘ning into a center entrance hall,
which will be open along with living
room, dining room and one bedroom as
well as the large formal garden in the
rear.
OTHER HOMES OPEN IN-
CLUDE:
The Hermitage, Mr. and Mris. Al-
fred D. McClellan, owners
Bayville, used as a summer home by
Mr. and Mrs. James Hoge Tyler,
[TI. Tea will be served here
Adam Keeling House, Rear Admiral
and Mrs. Leon J. Manees, USN
[Ret.) owners
Adam Thoroughgood House, owned
by the City of Norfolk
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SUFFOLK AREA

With three homes and four public

buildings to wvisit, holders of the Gold

Ticket in the Suffolk Area should have an
eye-opening day, Friday April 24.

WairEHALL, the home of Mrs. Frank

(Hamblin's Studio)

Whitney Godwin, is situated in the heart

of Suffolk with formal gardens of more than

an acre providing the setting. It is a two-

story Georgian residence, originally built in
1830 by Thomas J. Kilby. Used as head-
guarters for Federal troops, and subsequently
as a hospital and provost marshall's head-
quarters, the house was restored by the pres-
ent owner, architect Alexander DuPre
Breeden, AIA, in charge. The beautiful in-
terior has been enhanced by the tasteful
furnishings, engravings and old English
pieces collected by the Godwins. The gar-
dens present the effect of many small gar-

dens joined by ivy covered arches with a

long central boxwood bordered walk, at the

end of which are placed pieces of statuary. dbove: WHITERALL

Below: AxprEws HomE

Seasonal bloom and attention to grouped
colors through bulbs, shrubs, annuals and
perennials have achieved the effect of near-
ly continuous bloom throughout the season.

The home of Mr. and Mrs. Marshall An-
drews, 117 South Broad St., was built in
1907 with R, E. L. Taylor its designer and
Charles F. Gillette the landscape designer.
Extensive renovation and enlargement of
rooms was accomplished in 1948 to bring the
house to its present beauty.

The ]J. T. Moore residence, 909 East
River View Drive will also be open. Frank
A. Spady, Jr., ATA, was its designer.

Other buildings to be opened include:

Morgan Memorial Library, Oliver and
Smith, Architects.

American Bank and Trust Company.,
Melvin M. Spence, AIA.

Birdsong Recreation Center, Alexander
DuPre Breeden, AIA.

West End Baptist Church, Alexander

DuPre Breeden. AIA.

WHITING OIL COMPANY

INCORPORATED

DISTRIBUTORS

TraroucH NINE VIRGINIA BRANCHES FOR THIRTY-EIGHT YEARS

CITIES 3 SERVICE mm—

Petroleum Products
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UNITED ELASTIC
CORPORATION

ELASTIC BRAID ST. ANNE’S SCHOOL

and One of the Church Schools in the Diocese of
Virginia. College preparatory. Girls, grades 8-12.
WEBBING Emphasis is individ}lal. French, Latin, SI)le'liﬁl'l.

Music. Art, Dramatics. Modern Dance. Use Univ.
of Va. cultural resources. Suite-plan dorms. Mar-
garet D. Jefferson, Headmistress.

(Greenway Rise

s Charlottesville, Va.

Do You Have Lawn Problems?

Our Lawn Specialists
eveln a

+ Will Be Happy to Discuss
rarro

the Dee Bee Lawn Program

e with You
say s R
il -
heating FREE Soil Test for Acidity
oil

Eliminate the guesswork from

Thﬁ kﬂUWing your Lawn Program
home-owner says

fAMEwlg% HEATING OIL SHRUBBERY e TREES PERENNIALS

- ANNUALS e BULBS e FLORAL SUPPLIES
® Healthier Heat POWERED LAWN and GARDEN EQUIPMENT

® Personalized Service

® Thrifty Operaﬁon DIGGS & BEADLES

6306 W. Broad St. « Richmond e Phone AT 2-5454
ORNSBY i
OIL.CO. \ . e

Charge Accounts Invited Ample Parking Space

Williamsburg-Yorktown and Newport News, Virginia
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~— The James River Area -~—

BeELLe AR (shown above) is one of the few rem: iining 17th century Virginia
frame houses qnd has been lovingly restored by its owners, Mr. and Mrs. Walter
O. Major, with generous advisory assistance from restoration experts at Williams-
burg. The summer beams can be seen plainly through the center of the ceilings,
as well as the expressed sills, intermediate and corner posts and an unusual
original staircase. A corner view of the living room shows the authentic 18th
century furnishings characteristic throughout the house. Both floors are open
to visitors; furnished outbuildings and an herb garden are also of interest.

OTHER HOMES OPEN IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD
Lower north side of the James River:
Shirley Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. C. Hill Carter, Jr., owners
Berkeley Plantation, Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm Jamieson, owners
Westover, Mrs. Bruce Crane Fisher, owner
Sherwood Forest, Mr. and Mrs. J. Alfred Tyler

Lower south side of James River:
Appomattox Manor, Hopewell
Brandon Plantation, Mrs. Robert W. Danicl, owner
Smith’s Fort Plantation—the Rolfe Property, the Warren House, opposite
Jamestown

Monterey, Virginia
Cross Roads US 220 & 250

LIVE TROUT FOR STOCKING PONDS
@irginia Crout Gampany gna

MONTEREY. VIRGINIAS SWITZERLAND
"THE TROUT CAPITAL OF THE EAST"

Home of Allegheny Mountain Trout
For America’s Finest Tables

REEVES
BROS..

INC.

Manufacturers

of
Rubber Products

BUENA VISTA,

VIRGINIA
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3012 Ravenwood Drive in Linkhorne Forest, the contemporary styled home of Mr. and
Mrs. Austen S. Basten is built of brick and painted white. Flower beds, a flagstone terrace
and naturalized areas provide an interesting setting for the house. Early life in the Hudson
River Valley is recalled in many family treasures and heirlooms associated with the Ten
Eyck family of New York fame and the Huguenot Bevier family. One of the playrooms
displays newspapers heralding momentous events through the decades for its decoration.

on

Tre Lyxcusurc Fixe Arrs Cexter (above) has already become a cultural land-

mark in the city, and is unique for the entire Commonwealth of Virginia. Through

contributions frem private individuals, corporations and foundations, the corporation
formed from the Lynchburg Art Center, Lynchburg Little Theater and Lynchburg Civi
Music Clubs to build the Center was successful in providing the facilities for many needs
in the community. A gallery for exhibitions, a theater to seat 534 people, art studios, stage
areas and offices as well as a parking lot for 164 cars all contribute to make this building
truly a center for the fine arts of the community. Cress and Johnson were the architects
and engineers.
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Lynchburg Area

Features Five Homes,

Gold Ticket Tour

rstoric GarpeEN Weexk Tour in

Lynchburg comes Tuesday, April
21 and features five homes and gardens
open for the first time, with refresh-
ments at CeEparwoop, the home of
Mr. and Mrs. Ernest M. Taylor on
Link Road. The Gold Ticket Tour,
honoring Vireinia architects, falls on
the following dav.

The Sedgwick Drive home of Dr.
and Mrs. William A. Cook brings a bit
of early Tidewater Virginia to Lynch-
burg in its styling while local tradition
may be seen in Boxwoop Lawn,
the home of Mr. and Mrs. Stuart
Harris, open for the first time. Ex-
tremely  well  preserved woodwork,
Adam mantels, arched doorways and
delicate stair rails erace the well pro-
portioned rooms and form a back-
ground for many pieces of fine furni-
ture. A garden, designed and planted
by its owners, Mr. and Mrs. William
F. S. Gresham, may be viewed at 3715
Manton Road.

On the GOLD TICKET TOUR, the
. residence of Dr. W. W. Koontz, de-
signed by the late S. Preston Craighill, may
be seen. Other openings include the New
Court House, 9th and Court Streets, J.
Everette Fauber, Jr., AIA; the First National
Trust & Savings Bank building, Clark, Nex-
sen and Owen, architects. and the Lynch-
burg Fine Arts Center, designed by Carl D.

Cress, Jr., AIA, shown on this page.

The W. R. Perkins, Jr., home (left) has been
one of Lynchburg's distinguished homes since
it was built tn 1914 from plans by Stanhope
S. Johnson, AIA. Particular features are the
spiral staircase with Chippendale balustrade,
a panel library and spacious drawing room in
the 18th century spirit. When Mr. and Mrs.
Perkins bought this home in 1943, extensive
remodeling was done under the direction of
J. Euverette Fauber, Jr., AIA. In later in-
stances, Mr. Fauber has also designed a new
main entrance porch and entrance gateway
and the west wing, which replaced an out-
side porch and which contains a music room
on the first floor and a master bedroom suite
on the second.
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AIRVILLE

(Chamber of Commerce Photos by Flournoy)

EvMineTOoN gardens

Gloucester-Mathews Homes Open

PRIL 24 and 25 will find the homes in the Gloucester-
Mathews area open to Historic Garden Week visitors
with some favorites as well as three new homes included in
the tour. Information and luncheon may be secured at the
Long Bridge Ordinary, a building interesting to see in itself.
Roarine Serings is believed to have been built in
1700 and, through these many years, has had few changes.
It is a gambrel-roofed house on an elevation nearly 70 feet
above sea level, a feat in this area. It stands in an English-
type park with a rolling lawn at the foot of which is a
series of pools fed by the tremendous springs which give
the place its name.

WriTFiELD’s Lanpine is a  delightfully small house
on Horn Harbour, built before 1860 and owned for many
years by the Jesse and Humphrey Hudgins families. The
main house is a story-and-a-half with English basement.
and a wing. Rear Admiral and Mrs. David M. Tyree are

its present owners.

Tue Custom House is the third house to he
open for the first time, and is on the site of the old
East River Customs House, built in 1850, Original walls,
floors, mantels, furnishings and many appurtenances sug-
gest a nineteenth century country store. The land and
several hundred acres surrounding it were owned by an-
cestors of the present owner, Mr. Benjamin Murray.

Other homes to be open in the area are AIRVILLE,
18th century home of Mr. and Mrs. William Grover;
WaITEHALL, a house typical of its period, and com-
pleted in 1837, owned by Mr. and Mrs. Billings K.
Ruddock: Ermincron, an 1850 mansion with beautiful
garden, owned by Mr. and Mrs. Webster S. Rhoads, Jr..
and MacnoLia, a small and very old house, furnished in
especially fine Virginia and New England antiques, owned

by Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Parrish.

new

CURRENT
RATE
PER
ANNUM

Insured

Savin.gs

302 East Grace St.

5 e
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ORANGE
COUNTY
STRESSES
GOLD TICKET

RockrLaNDs, shown above, is the only new opening in the Orange County
area this year in the Historic Garden Week Tour, but the GOLD TICKET
TOUR features 13 buildings, six of which are homes. The Tours coincide on
Thursday, Friday and Saturday, April 23-25. Orange County Public Library
in Orange serves as the Information Center and lunch may be found at
St. Thomas Episcopal Church, a building of interest in itself since it was built
in 1832 and services there were attended by General Robert E. Lee during
the winter of 1863-64. In classic Greek Revival style of architecture, Rock-
LaNDs has a formal sunken garden, planted with boxwood, flowering trees and
spring-blooming bulbs, with an Italian fountain in the center. The house is fur-
nished with antiques, interesting paintings and old English silver, and is the
home of Mrs. Doris Kelloge Neale, MoNTPELIER, once a home of President
James Madison, and now the home of Mrs. Marion duPont Scott and Rep
Rocx, notable for its many flowers, are the other openings.

Those interested in the Gold Ticket homes, also open at the same time, will find
the MacporALD late Snead Mac-
donald, and Milton Grigg, FAIA, interesting for its individuality, combining contemporary

Farm, designed by its owner, the Angus
styling, a sod roof and a roof garden. Mrs. Macdonald makes her home here now. There
are also the Samuer S. Neare home, built in 1959, designed by Henderson Heyward,
ATA. of Charlottesville: CarrrToN, remodeled under Mr. Heyward's direction and owned
by Mrs. George E. Dix; the Joun C. W. Dix home, located on the grounds of Carleton
Mr. Heyward; Lirrie MEgapows, located on “Little Skyline Drive”
three miles northwest of Orange, designed by Johnson, Craven and Gibson and owned by
Mr. and Mrs. Davies Tainter, and Lrrrie Yarron, remodeled by the late William N. Hale,
owned by Mr. and Mrs, Wyatt Williams.

and designed by

Public buildings included in the Gold Ticket opening:
Orange County Health Center, J. Russell Bailey, AIA
Orange County Public Library, J. Russell Bailey, AIA
Grymes Memorial School, Stainback and Secribner
Hanes Hall, library of Woodberry Forest School, Walford and Wright
Gordonsville Community Hospital, remodeled from designs of J. Russell Bailey, ATA
Christ Episcopal Church Parish House, J. Russell Bailey, ATA
Gordonsville Branch of the Virginia National Bank, Johnson, Craven and Gibson,

architects

Orance Counrty Pusric Lisrary—]. Russell Bailey, AIA.
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ENJOY YOUR VACATION AT

The CAROLINIAN

ON THE OCEAN AT NAGS HEAD,
NORTH CAROLINA

]
B

A Four-Season Vacation
Spot on the Quter Banks.
Fishing — Swimming —
Boating — Sightseeing.

r— e S A

For free color brochure
Write Box A

TAIEAOE o 1y @ Usitod Stales Stoel £ 1941 tiene Yok Wiord's Pakt 17631968 Comporalion

No matter where you live in Virginia you can I-stop shop
(from Fashion floor to bargain basement) for World’s Fair
trips for your family. There’s literature explaining every trip,
and every tour provides guaranteed rooms from a selection

of hotels.

Weekly DELUXE ESCORTED TOURS. Congenial group
travel, minimum stops, meals enroute. Includes Fair and
New York sightseeing, gratuities, your own bus to and from

Fair ground, best hotels. Literature available.

Combination WORLD’S FAIR and NEW YORK CITY Tour.
See the best of both! Includes selected hotels, Fair and New
York attractions. Tours from 2 to 5 days. Ask for literature.

Budget WORLD'S FAIR TOURS. Includes guaranteed room
and Fair admission, from 2 to 5 days. Excellent regular service
and CHARTER COACHES for World’s Fair and other

trips.

Call Trailways in your city, or call /write:
TRAILWAYS TRAVEL BUREAU CORPORATION
5th and Water Streets—Charlottesville, Virginia
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Eight-hour daily Chil- The Carolinian %
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' 4 “KINGS HOUSE HILL” &
o] ¢
AND RESTAURANT 3 : &
% Querlooking the Potomac ‘z
(3 5
22 Units—Phones in All Rooms ‘(: g“ @5 6@ $
Air Conditioned—Free TV 2& O\g ~/azy usan nn i
[ N larpets -amic Tile Bathr ; b LUNCH AND  DINNER $
Nz : arpets—Ce : » Ba § 3 : b,
Wall to Wall Carpets—Ceramic Tile Bathrooms :t o e e e ::
Phone 572-4924 8 U R el Vondbeie,
it " X Virginia, 19 miles south of Washmgtolb‘n._ e &
15/2 NIIICS ‘Veﬁt Of S()lllh ].}D()!-,it()]:l',| \ a. Z‘ 30 miles north of Fredericksburg, Virginia. ‘::
= r & Telephone X
On Route 58 West % G¥psy 46311 X
3
5\ &
;: “Finest View in Northern Virginia™ z:
Yot 60066066006600 56000055
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HOLIDAY INN OF LYNCHBURG

offers for your convenience
180 Rooms At 2 Locations

Complete Restaurant and Banquet Facilities

Route 29, North—Dial 846-6506
Route 29, Expressway and Odd Fellows Road
Dial 847-4424

MOUNT VERNON MOTOR LODGE

Howard Johnson’s Restaurant
Williamsburg’s Finest

TELEVISION AND TELEPHONES IN ALL Rooms
Large Swimming Pool

Route 60

Completely Air Conditioned ¢

P. O. Box 235
Phone CA 9-2401
WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA

OPEN ALL YEAR

Cavalier Motor Court

BOX 45, KILL DEVIL HILLS, NORTH CAROLINA
Puone 441-2171

ON OCEAN SIDE U. S. 158, NEAR WRIGHT MEMORIAL
TWO AND THREE BEDROOM COTTAGES

EVERYTHING FURNISHED FOR HOUSEKEEPING
54 UNITS—14 NEW, UNITS OVERLOOKING THE OCEAN

Bedrooms—Private Baths—Tuh and Shower—Twin and Double Beds
Central Heating—Swimming Pools—Air Conditioned—Television

“Member of Alamo Plaza
Hotel Courts”

Gov. Spottswood
Motel

Locatep U.S. 60 on BeauTiruL 10 Acre
LANDSCAPED TRACT

+ Large Modern Swimming Pool
* Free TV Each Room
* Honeymoon Units

+ Children’s Playground

+ All Credit Cards Honored

+ 60 Modern Units

* Private Family Cottages
« Private Baths

+ Picnic Area

+ Room Phones

« AMA » ATA

“Specializing In Family Groups”

“Spenp THE Nicut WHERE
trE PriceE Is RiguT”

One Mile From Information Center
and Downtouwn Willtamsburg

Dial 229-6444
1508 Richmond Rd.
WILLIAMSBURG, VIRGINIA

Yorktown’s World-Famous Seafood House

Noted for Its Unique Salads
DINING ROOM AIR CONDITIONED

Overlooking the Historic York River at Yorktown, Virginia
A delightful twelve-mile drive from Williamsburg via the beautiful Colonial Parkway
Telephone Yorktown, TUlip 7-5269
Recommended by A.A.A. and Roranp L. Hirr
Patronized by a Discriminating Clientele from Every Part of the World
No Connecrion Wite OTHER RESTAURANTS

SYKES INN

AAA APPROVED

Located At

Highway 10 & 258
SMITHFIELD, VIRGINIA

Highway 10 & 258

on the Colonial Trail, in the center
of the most historic section of the
0Old Dominion.

Comfortable Rooms, with or with-
out bath, and special dinners with
Genuine Smithfield Hams and ten-
der chicken holding a conspicuous
place on the menu . . . all at very
reasonable rates.

Fresh sea food

BREAKFAST  7:30-9:00 AM.

LUNCH 12:00-2:00 P.M.
DINNER 6:00-8:00 P.M.
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Of Interest to Tourists 20-Minute Drive from
Historic Williamsburg

Om TOURIST COURT} ® March 10 marked the eighteenth open-
& RESTAURANT ing of the Carolinian Hotel at Nags Head,

N. C., where already the annual Fox Hunt —
and the St. Patrick’s celebration have taken
Air Conditioned place. Guests this year will enjoy new car-
Telephones & Televisions in Each Room peting and many new appointments. The
5 Carolinian boasts a newly decorated private
club, swimming pools for adults and chil-

Pr:::a:;gcjs;;jfu dren with life gun.rd service both !’u‘rt.' ar.ld SEAWELL’S

at the beach, an eight hour supervised chil-

On US. 13, 6%z Miles North of dren’s program and two ocean-front dining ORDINARY

Accomac, Virginia rooms serving gourmet food. The hotel is

e—

New MorteL

o

S -

TR 2% ,'-

Restaurant Adjacent

For Reservations Call 665-5191 operated by Lima and Julian Oneto. EsTABLISHED 1N 1757 =
PARKSLEY, VIRGINIA i “A Better Place to Eal’ =
’ ® Applications for housekeeping cabins, Serving the Finest
fully equipped and furnished at seven of STEAKS—HAM
Virginia's eight State Parks, may be obtained FRIED CHICKEN—SEAFOOD
I N E by application on official forms, obtained New Facilities for Private Parties
v NE (“OTTAG from the Division of Parks, Room 403, Up to 100
INN Southern States Building, Richmond. Cab- Airconditioned for Your Comfort
ins are now available on a first-come-first- On U. 8. 17—Five Miles N. of

500 Yards to World-Famous

York River Bridge
Homestead Hotel

serve basis from May 11 to September 28 at :
Mges. Epcar EMERSON, Proprietress

the following parks: Claytor Lake, Douthat,
SouTHERN STYLE COOKING Fairy Stone, Hungry Mother, Prince Ed- & Tgephorfc 64(‘:?'2910 Naietit
ReasoNABLE RATES ward, Staunton River, and Westmoreland. Oxdinary ((Gloucester County) Virginia

THE MONTICELLO
HOTEL

Swimming

Golf, Horseback Riding, Tennis, o AR SR
Are Privileges Enjoyed by Our Guests a

For Reservations Phone 2709
HOT SPRINGS, VIRGINIA

Owned & Operated by
KENNETH J. WILLIAMS

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA

*« Member N. C. Association of

g On Court House Square
¢
:

We Welcome You To Be Our Guest

Quality Restaurants

* Owned and Operated by the . = E
R Ingleside Fairway Motor Inn, Ine.

Cherokee Indians Approved by—
AAA — Quaurry Courts
120 ROOMS

BOUND ARY TREE Finest accommodations including— |

* Restaurant * Room Telephones * Air Conditioning

LODGE * Two Swimming Pools * 18 Hole Golf Course
* Tennis & Shuffleboard
and 1 Mile North on U. S. 11 Phone 885-1201

STAUNTON, VIRGINIA

MOTEL
62 Air Conditioned Units MIKE’S [TALIAN KITCHEN

Dininc Room * Swimvming PooL SPAGHETTI PIZZA—CHICKEN OR VEAL A’LA CACCIATORE’
American and Italian Cuisine
CHEROKEE, NORTH CAROLINA Catering to Private Parties—Weddings—Banquets—Sales Meetings
Located on U. S. 441 Highway, North For Reservations Dial MI 4-1353
At the Smoky Mountains Park Entrance
On the: Cherokee Rescrvation MEADOWBRIDGE ROAD RICHMOND, VA.
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FIVE MILES TO WASHINGTON

The IWO JIMA Motor Hotel

« RESTAURANT +« DRESSING ROOMS

« TELEPHONES IN EVERY ROOM « TELEVISION IN EVERY ROOM

« INDIVIDUAL CONTROLLED « HEATED SWIMMING PCOL

HEAT & AIR CONDITIONING FIREPROOF
JA 4-5000
Arlington Blvd, At Ft. Mver Dr., Arlington, Va.
On Rt. 50, One Mile from Key & Memorial Bridges
ARLINGTON, VIRGINIA
Comn mn {cmmn mm §  {sm m smn {m {m m m  m { m {m m{s  mm m  s { mm { m  m mm {m§ m o (mm

" KEEP
N OUR STATE
GREEN

But what about millions of
little seedlings...tomorrow’s
timber crop...that lie

in its path?

NYDRIE FARMS

Esmont, Virginia
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Mail Bag

Editor

Virginia Record
Dear Mr. Dowdey:

You certainly wrapped it up in
a nice package in the January 1964
VIRGINIA RECORD. Congratula-
tions.

J. Ambler Johnston
Richmond, Virginia

Editor,
Virginia Record
Dear Mr. Dowdey:

I would like to compliment you upon
the January issue of VIRGINIA REC-
ORD on the History of the Virginia
General Assembly. This is certainly
well done and contains most interesting
as well as information of
[ plan to keep my copy in
my permanent records.

Sincerely,

Richard D. Chumney

Commissioner

Department of Agriculture
& Immigration

information,
great value.

The finest in
WroveaT Iron OuTnoor
FurNITURE
SALTERINI

WOODARD

ARLINGTON HOUSE

KENNETH LORDS

3117-19-21 W. Cary St.
Richmond, Va.

Diplomat

MOTOR INN

A NEW MOTEL — FIRST SEASON

MEMBERS OF:
AMERICAN EXPRESS — DINERS CLUB
CARTE BLANCHE — AAA

OPEN YEAR ROUND

HEATED POOL

DIRECT DIAL TELEPHONES
ROOM TV and HI-FI RADIO
EFFICIENCY APTS. and SUITES

For Reservations Call 428-8811
33rd St. and Ocean Front

s o 8

OQwners—Managers
Mr. aNn Mgrs, Bruce A. PARLETTE

VIRGINIA BEACH, VA.
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Crear View, built around 1750 on land
patented to The Reverend Thomas Vicaris
m 1703, has all original weodwork and
mantels and a most interesting and rare cir-
cular enclosed stairway. At the time of the
War Betiveen the States, the house was
owned by Thomas C. Scott and the old can-
non emplacements may be seen from which
the town was bombarded by General Am-
brose Burnside's Army, encamped there in
1862, CLEAR VIEW is now the home of Mrs.
Michael Wallace,

(Judson Smith Studio)

Fredericksburg

Features Homes as Well as Historic Shrines

T HE BLOCK TICKET TOUR in the Fredericksburg area features six homes to be open Tuesday, April 21, with costumed host-
esses to conduct visitors through the homes and grounds. Four of the homes are located in the old village of Falmouth.
These are Bermont, the home of the late Gari Melchers, Carvron, Crear View and the Jones Housr, a reproduc-
tion of the Wythe House in Williamsburg. The last two have not been open before during Garden Week. In Fredericks-
bure the Rowe House. 801 Hanover Street. a newcomer to Garden Week and Brompron. home of the Chancellor of
-\1‘”,}. Washington College will be shown. Box lunches may be secured at St. George’s Episcopal Church, Fredericksburg
and luncheon will be served cach day during Garden Week at the Rising Sun Tavern.

An area rich in places of historic interest, visitors may also visit the Hugh Mercer Apothecary Shop, the James Mon-
roe Law Office Muscum and Memorial Library, Kenmore, the Georgian mansion of Col. Fielding Lewis and Betty Wash-
ington Lewis, the Mary Washington House, Masonic Lodge, George Washington's boyhood home, the Silversmith House,
the Old Slave Block, the Mary Washington Monument and the Old Stone Warehouse.

BrompTON is beautifully situated on one of
the hills of “Marye’s Heights” and is thought
to have been built around 1740, Several por-
tions are attributed to members of the Marye
family and the house has long been identi-
fied with this family and the Rowe family
who lived in Brompton from 1886 to 1947,
when the house was purchased by the Com-
monwealth uf l'irgfrfirz [ur the Chancellor's
Residence for Mary Washington College.
Mr. and Mrs. Grellett C. Simpson now re-
side here. BRompTON was the center of the
two fierce battles of Fredericksburg in 1862
and again in 1863 and in the second battle,
the Federal Army took possession of the
house. Marks of the battles are still partially
evident. Tour visitors will be served tea here
in the afternoon.

(Chamber of Commerce
Photo by Flournoy)

ADDISON CLEANING

WATKINS NURSERIES CO., Inc.

U.S. ROU TE 6 0 , WES T 5-7 South Stafford Avenue
Ml 8-3306 e SY 4-2581 SUPER FINE
Member American Association of Nurserymen GLEANERS & DYERS
City Wide Pick-up & Delivery
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA
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Janeway in Hanover County was bwilt by Edmund Winston in
1765 and has remained in the same famaly. Original floors are
throughout the house which is furnished almost entirely with family
heirlooms—pieces from Middleton Place in South Carolina and
from the Colonial Governor Robert Hunter's home in New York.
Mr. and Mrs. Donald Macdonald are the present owners. One of
the original outbuildings tncludes a kitchen, shown with its utensils.

(Chamber of Commerce photos by Jim Corbett)

Homes in Ashland, Hanover County Open Early

NE oF THE early openings for HISTORIC GARDEN

WEEK is the Ashland and Hanover County area, just
north of Richmond. The Hanover Pharmacy will serve as the
Information Center for the Tour on Saturday, April 18,
and lunch will be available at the Old Fork Church of St.
Martins Parish on Gum Tree Road. Five homes and gardens
will be available to visitors of this historic section, linked
with Patrick Henry.

Dry Brmoce, the home of Samuel Martin Baker and
built in 1854, was so named because it is situated on the
property through which the first bridge over dry land for
a railroad was built—for the RF&P line. The property
was the scene of much skirmishing in the Northern at-
tempts to cut off and capture Richmond during the War
Between the States. The house has remained in the same
family and is now owned by Samuel Russell Thompson
and his daughter, Betty Thompson, a sculptress.

At DeEwBERRY one may see gardens that were laid

out when the house was built in about 1790. It was
named from the many bushes that grew wild on the place
at the time. Mrs, Colin White is the present owner and
widow of a descendant of The Reverend John Cook.

Francis Blunt built Eacre Point, circa 1840 and
was an ancestor of the present owners, Mr. and Mrs.
T. Edward Gilman. The mantels and floors are original
and the estate is known for its thoroughbred racing stables.

ScorcaTowN was the home of Patrick Henry from
1771 to 1779 when he was active in the House of Bur-
gesses and the Continental Convention and when he be-
came first Governor of Virginia. The frame house was
built around 1719 by Colonel Charles Chiswell, following
the plan of his home in Williamsburg. It is restored and
partially furnished, now owned by the A.P.V.A.

Visitors might also be interested in historic HANOVER
Courrnousg, on Route 301, and Hanover Tavern, the
present home of the Barksdale Theater, built in 1723,

Randolph Macon
Academy

FRONT ROYAL, VIRGINIA

MILITARY — ACCREDITED — 72ND YEAR

to Skyline Drive

Small Classes
Fireproof

Complete Athletic Facilities

Delightfully Located at Northern Entrance

High Scholastic Rating
Modern Equipment

Limited Enrollment

s

Williams and Harvey
Nursery

3608 W. Cary Street
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

Boxwood, Hollies, Big Shade
Trees, Etc.

ROSE & LAFOON
COMPANY

109 N. 8th Street
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

REALTORS
INSURANCE
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Four Homes Open for First Time

HE FOUR HOMES open for Histori

Garden Week in Petersburg have
not been open to visitors during the
tour before and tea will be served in
the garden of a fifth on Tuesday, April
21. A blending of the old and the new
highlights this year’s tour and the rustic
garden of Mr. and Mrs. Wilson J.
Maclin, scene of the tea,
breathtaking spring bloom, featuring
azaleas.

g'

presents

Bank of
Appomattox

Founded in 1901

APPOMATTOX, VIRGINIA

Memeer F.D.I.C.

to tell the Virginia Story

The home of Dr. and Mrs. E.
more Irving, shown above, at

Pal-
1616
Blair Road has an 18th century Wil-
liamsburg design carried throughout
the house and is situated in a woodland
setting near a ravine. The ravine, edged
by a serpentine border of bhoxwood

and spring flowers, has as its focal

Irvine RESIDENCE

in Petersburg

living porch provides easy access to
both ]);Hin and house.
OTHER HOMES OPEN FOR THE
DAY TOUR:
1145 Overbrook Rd.. home of
George C. Watson
2059 Woodland Road, home of Mr.
and Mrs. John Maclin

Mr.

point a widespread white oak standing Cavalier Farms. home of Mr. and
guard above a St. Francis statuette. A Mrs. Norman Sisisky
dﬂmﬁﬁHHHHHHHWﬂHHFWWHﬁ
il il
! W. C. RIVES, President 1
H i
i 1
i Best by Test Since 1884 1
1
E i
E Blackstone Guano Co., Ine. E
]F]i P. O. Box 388 Phone 292-3120 &
I
E BLACKSTONE, VIRGINIA 1
ﬁ BRIGHT TOBACCO TRUCK CROPS CORN E
i DARK TOBACCO COTTON PEANUTS g
Mm%wuwuuwnﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁg

MARCH 1964
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PEOPLES BANK
OF GRETNA

MEMBER F. D. I. C.
“T'he Bank Where You Feel At Ilome”

GRETNA, VIRGINIA

Priceless —

the peace of mind that comes
when your estate is planned,
through your Will, to provide
maximum benefits for your

heirs.

- i i .

We cordially invite you to
ad-

vantages of naming Virginia

visit us to discuss the

Trust Company your execu-

tor and trustee.

Virginia Trust Company

821E.MAIN ST. @ RICHMOND,VA.

e ““"mmm!

ROANOKE COCA-COLA
BOTTLING WORKS

Things Go Better With Coke |

N\

Y

Y

p "JO' ‘_ 1\
LM
l Roanoke, Virginia

PAGE FORTY

Magic City Mortgage Company, Inec.

130 Church Avenue, S.W.
Roanoke 11, Virginia

BRANCH OFFICES:
Bristol, Virginia
Norfolk, Virginia

Greensboro, North Carolina

REAL ESTATE LOANS ° GENERAL INSURANCE
LONG TERM LOANS . LOW INTEREST RATES

1225 Main Strect Lynchburg, Va.

Serving to Help Make Lynchburg a Better, Cleaner and
More Beautiful Place in Which to Live.
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Many of Charlottesuville and Albemarle’s most beautiful trees owe their z

beauty to the expert, experienced tree care of

THE VAN YAHRES TREE SERVICE, INC.

GENERAL TREE CARE

DIAL 293-3134 CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA,
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Good GAS Service

since

1841

THE PETERSBURG & HOPEWELL
GAS CO.
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The Friendly People
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(Lewis E. Allen photos)

Built in the 1840°s, Rock HiLy, top left, is a home typical of the
era, now remodeled by its present owner, Mrs. Polk Guest. Lovely
gardens as well as magnificent antiques are of interest here. Top
right, FARNLEY FArRM, the home of Mrs. Joan McKay-Smith, was
built in 1832 and features unusual woodwork, cherry antique doors,
a Russian embroidered wall hanging and a Chinese carved wooden
Phoenix. Right: Three and three-tenths miles from Warrenton is
Oaxwoob, standing in a magnificent grove of oaks two centuries
old. The house commands a broad view of the Blue Ridge Mountains
and the Piedmont valley. It was built by Colonel Martin Pickett
on a land grant awarded him for service in the Revolutionary War
and additions and restorations were made in 1805, 1912 and 1960.
The gardens suffered during the War Between the States and were
completely restored in 1917. The present owners, Dr. and Mrs.
George C. Szego, bought the house complete with all the family
heirlooms, including a pair of vases presented by the Continental
Congress to Lafayette.

Southern Clarke, Warren
Counties Open Homes
Of Varied Interest

I\ soUTHERN CLARKE County and Warren County, the
opening of five homes within a radius of eight miles from
Forry Farm, invite the visitor. These homes are located
on a part of the original Lord Fairfax grant, and four rep-
resent pre-Re \U]IIU()DAI\ and early 19th century architecture,
and are open Saturday, April 25,

ForLy Farm is eight miles from Front
Cedarville and is an attractive old farm house, remodeled
by its present owners, Mr. and Mrs. Ben Weddle. In ad-
dition to those shown, Feperar ML has been expanded
from an original four room log dwelling into a home fea-
turing fine antiques and an original mantel by a series of
owners, and is now the home of Mr. and Mrs. Alec Earle.
Sumannon Hrw frame house, built in 1804 and per-
fected over many years by its present owners, Mr. and Mrs.
Reginald Stickley.

In the Warrenton Area, the tour is held on April 22 and
23 with Information Center located at Tom Frost’s Show

Royal necar

is a

(Robert MeClanahan photo)

Room. A buffet lunch will be served at St. James Episcopal
Church. A special feature will be the showing of the Old
Dominion Hounds by the Master, Colonel Albert Hinckley
and the Hunt Staff at Hencuman’s Lea at 11 AM. and
3 P.M. Homes to be open include:
Saint Leonard’s, home of Mr., and Mrs. Robert van
Roijen
Whiffletree Manor, Mrs. Robert C.
Open Thursday only, the 23rd.
Ashland Farm, Mr. and Mrs. Amory S. Carhart, own-
ers. Open Wednesday only, the 22nd.
Kilkenny, Captain and Mrs. John L. B. Bentley, owners
Henchman’s Lea, Colonel and Mrs. Albert Hinckley,
owners (new to Garden Week)
Oakwood, Mr. and Mrs.George C. Szego, owners (new
to Garden Week)
Menlough, Mrs. Henry P. Erwin, owner.

Winmill, owner.

FIGHT CANCER-
WITH A CHECK-UP

AND 4 CHECK!

to tell the Virginia Story
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QUEEN'S LAKE
Beautiful Home Sites

Featuring both salt and fresh water recreational facilities. Buy a $4,000 34 acre
completely wooded lot with $1,000 down and in addition to the lot, you become
a part owner of a 62 acre fresh water bass-filled lake, a salt water marina with
25 boat slips, a new community swimming pool, tennis courts, and six acre club
site for your enjoyment—all within two miles of Williamsburg off the Yorktown
Colonial Parkway on State Route 716, and only 35 minutes from Hampton.
Minimum house restricted to $20,000 for your future protection. Call collect
for private appointment which will be arranged for your convenience.

BENSCHOTEN & CARTER, INC.

Exclusive Agents and Developers
Williamsburg, Virginia CA 9-4741

Ruth’s Home for Subnormal Children

BLUEMONT, VIRGINIA

FroMm BirTH OrR ANY TiME THEREAFTER

Phone ACademy 6-2131

MUTUAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
OF VIRGINIA, INCORPORATED

LIBERAL CONTRACTS FOR AGENTS
Attractive Policies for Each Member of the Family

Travelers Building MI 3-2630
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

THE MICHIE COMPANY

Law Publishers - Printers

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA
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Valley of Virginiag
Milk Producers
Co-operative

Association

TELEPHONE 434-7328

HARRISONBURG,
VIRGINIA
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Masonry

Contractors

2415 Church Street
Phone 627-8621
NORFOLK 4, VA.

Founded 1878




In the Lexington Area

[Ty,
- &

r.lﬂ’“.!-]
I][11tonst
1

e i ) = T

Srono. Jordan completed an impressive and beautiful home for himself in 1819 at * Jordan’s
Point” on a bluff over the river and all the features of his designing are found in this
masterpiece. The interior has beautifully carved mantels, semi-circular fanlights and an
interesting statrrail. Dependencies include Jordan's office, now a guest house, a round
limestone ice house and a carviage house. There is a restored formal garden and a rose
garden; the residence is owned by the Honorable and Mrs. Baldwin G. Locker.

ToUuR oF woMES exhibiting the architectural genius and far-reaching in-
fluence of Colonel John Jordan is planned for the Lexington area April
19 and 20 in connection with Historic Garden Week.

John Jordan crossed the Blue Ridge in 1803 to settle in Rockbridge County
on what was then the edee of the new nation’s frontier. The small town of
Lexington was rebuilding after a disastrous fire which seven years earlier had
destroved almost every house. A craftsman and self-trained engineer and archi-
tect, a man of tremendous energy. vision and good taste, Jordan spent the
following 30 years in building—new roads, bridges, canals, and the most im-
portant buildings of the town. In his designing, he combined the style of the
Greek Revival with his own imaginative use of materials and achieved master-
pieces which are the showplaces of the community today.

On the Washington and Lee campus, the central building, WasuINGTON
Havrr, was designed and built by Jordan in 1822 in the Greek Revival style
but with a hint of Georgian grace. Four faculty houses, completed in 1842, are
an integral part of the Washington Hall group and thought to have been built
by Jordan, although it is uncertain. Their style is indeed his. These four homes,
in addition to the Lee-Jackson House, where Jackson married Miss Elinor
Junkin and General and Mrs. Lee first lived when he came to Lexington to be
president of Washington College, are to be shown. In addition, gardeners will
thrill to the gardens at Bevrmerp, developed in the style of English landscap-
ing, with collections of boxwood, yew, azaleas and lilacs. The house too, owned
by Dean and Mus. Frank J. Gilliam, will be shown. MurLeerry Hinr, thought
to be the first building in Lexington on which Jordan worked as a bricklayer,
and now owned by Mrs. Lewis Tyree along with Lirtee Srono, a Jordan
home of 1816 and said to have been the first Greek Revival home west of the
Blue Ridge, now owned by Colonel and Mrs. Albert Lancaster. are also open
for Historic Garden Week.

On the same two days., the GOLD TICKET TOUR for the Lexington area will
feature following buildings:

Preston Library, V. M. I., built for the centennial celebration. Carneal, Johnston and
Wright, architects

Evans Dining Hall, Washington and Lee University, built in 1959. Clark, Nexsen and
Owen, architects

Sigma Nu Headquarters. Remodeling under direction of Milton L. Grigg, FAIA

R. E. Lee Memorial Church Parish House. Milton L. Grigg, FAIA

Good Shepherd Lutheran Church, completed 1963 to be first unit of a master plan,
Milton L. Grigg, FAIA

to tell the Virginia Story MARCH 1964

C. J. PRETTYMAN &
SONS

Realtors
EXMORE e VA.
EASTERN SHORE OF
VIRGINIA

Over 100 listings, including
Shore's most outstanding

properties, waterfronts, too.

GI 2-6131

SHE'LL. BE THRILLED
AND OVERJOYED

because
it's the ever-dependable

JEEN

. with ru“-prvd. chip-proof
STAINLESS STEEL TUB

It’s no accident that
Speed Queen washers
| are used in our local
“Speed Wash™ store,
as well as in thousands
of similar stores
throughout the coun-
try. These commercial
operators figure costs
to l.he penny, The
machines must wash
extremely clean — be
simple to operate —
and give dependable service.

Avtomatic
Washer

BLUEFIELD HARDWARE
COMPANY

Distributors

SPEED QUEEN
LAUNDRY EQUIPMENT

Richmond, Virginia
and

Roanoke, Virginia
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The Peoples Trust Bank

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
EXMORE, VIRGINIA
A Friendly Place to Bank

OFFICERS
Charles M. Lankford, Jr.

President
William E. Johnson Harold A. Mapp
Vice-President Exec. Vice-President
William P. Sherkey Soule F. Arnold
Cashier Ass’t. Cashier

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Garden Week Visitors Welcomed at

WADE’S TEXACO STATION

MeLvin C. Wapg, Owner

GENERAL AUTO REPAIRS
We Call For and Deliver
“SERVICE IS OUR BUSINESS”

24 Hour Wrecker Service — Road Service

Dial 347-1282
If No Answer Call 439-3463

during Garden Week

METOMPKIN BANK
& TRUST CO.

Dunne Avenue

PARKSLEY, VIRGINIA

e |

Early Dawn Co-Operative
Dairy, Inec.

Milk Distributors

East Main St.
WAYNESBORO, VA.

WH 2-8137

e A o

| CITIZENS BANK
| OF
| SOUTH BOSTON

VIRGINIA

SOUTH BOSTON,

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Member Federal Reserve System

WMMIM o o J;\
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E. D. Broun W. E. Johnson B. T. Tankard
M. J. Duer L 1. Kellam J. Ashby Turner .
R. F. Holman . M. Lankford, Jr. R. N. Walker On By Pass — Warrenton, Va,
L]
We Invite You to Visit Eastern Shore Froehllng & RObel‘tSOIl, IHC-

Engineering Inspectors & Chemists

SINCE 1881

MAIN OFFICE & LABORATORIES
814 West Cary Street
Telephone: Richmond MIlton 4-3025

Richmond, Va.

BRANCH LABORATORIES

Norfolk, Va.
MAdison 7-3675

Raleigh, N. C.

Baltimore, Md.
VAncc §-3441

ke, Va.
HAmilton 6-9527

Roanol
344-7939

Charlotte, N. C.
EDison 3-7139

Greenville, S. C.
CEdar 2-7816

Washington, D. C.
ADams 2-1904

VIRGINIA RECORD

- > - > - > =

FARMER’S
EXCHANGE, INC.

= iR e

i

ONLEY, VIRGINIA

ROHR’S
¢ to $1.00 STORES

MANASSAS
LEESBURG
HERNDON
VIRGINIA

Founded 1878



Staunton and

Waynesboro Area

e Wooprow Winson BirTirrace, a national shrine.
T\‘(‘]'\'!'S as Information Center for the Staunton-Waynes-
boro tour on April 22 and 23 with six homes open to visitors
in addition to the Forest Hill Garden in Waynesboro, open
the Sunday before from 2-6 PM. Luncheon will be served
on Wednesday and Thursday at Epcemmr, 1417 North
Augusta St., the home of Mr. and Mrs. Thomas R. Nelson.

Two special features are offered this vear. At 2 P.M.
each day at WaverLey Hmr. the chorus of the Thursday
Morning Music Club, attired in dresses of ante bellum times,
will present “Music of the Civil War Period”. The chorus
intends to present music that was sung at home in both the
North and the South, as well as marching and camp sones,
At Beverrey, 324 East Beverley Street, the home of Mr, and
Mrs. Joseph R. Nutt, a collection of Copenhagen figurines
are to be displayed.

Oi]ll:’l' homes to hC open:

Rmcemoore, 255 Williams Street, modern colonial
house and spring garden, designed by the late A. A.
Farnham.

158 Woodland Drive, Forest Hills, the modified Wil-
liamsburg home of Mr. and Mrs. Robert Craig
Effineer.

Visitors might also he interested in Mary Baldwin College,
Staunton Military Academy, Augusta Military Academy
and the Augusta Stone Church, other places of interest in
and around Staunton. No GOLD TICKET openings in this
area.

LIFE

Richmond, Virginia

RIGHMOND LIFt INSURANGE COMPANY INCORPORATED

ACCIDENT
HEALTH
HOSPITALIZATION

A view of the William Goodloe house from the garden, situated at
422 East Beuerley Street in Staunton. A century old town house,
typical of the Civil War era, the house is built close to the street
with a terraced garden in the rear. The old kitchen is in the base-
ment, a carriage house and ice house are on the property,

Phone 643-900)

to tell the Virginia Story MARCH
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HICKS & INGLE CO.

OF VIRGINIA, INC.

Mechanical Contractors

STRENGTH

WEST SAND AND GRAVEL

Put maximum strength in all your building projects at lower cost. Use
West sand and gravel, [t's washed, screened and uniform graded.
And, West's Superior Masonry Sand has more “fines” for better ad-
hesion which means important savings on costly mortar mix. For great-
est strength, a smoother job from start to finish and fast, efficient
service, call West Sand and Gravel Company on your next job . . .
large or small.

) WEST SAND AND GRAVEL CO.,INC. kst

5500 Virginia Beach Blvd.
Phone UL 5-4735
NORFOLK 2, VIRGINIA

2801 Rady Street, Richmond, Virginia (703) 648-8307 ‘:__ = |
Crushed Gravel . Masonry Sand . Plaster Sand .
Concrete Sand . Round Grovel . Crushed Stone

e
Ly ey ) oy ) e e ey v ey ey ) e o e ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) ) )

i e 'y e}y e s e e e ) e ey s e ey e ) ) ' '

W. BRADLEY TYREE

General Contractor

St. Reg. # 3285

Eight modern tunnel kilns . . . COMMERCIAL
ready to serve you at E s

SANFORD BRICK and TILE COMPANY

In the heart of the brick capital of the nation
Sanford Brick and Tile Company operates cight
modern tunnel kilns with the capacity to pro-
duce a half million bricks a day . . . yes, you FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA

| can depend on Sanford Brick and Tile Com-
pany for your brick supply.

General contractor for Marsteller Junior High School,
SANFORD BRICK ano TILE COMPANY

COLON 3 NORTH CAROLINA
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Annual
Convention, AGC

Virginia Branch

® The 1964 Annual Convention of the
Virginia Branch AGC was held at the
New Conference Center, Williamsburg
Lodge, Williamsburg, on February 16
through 19.

Approximately 250 persons attended
the three-day convention.

New officers-elect for the Association
are Fred L. Showalter, Jr., president,
F. L. Showalter, Inc., Lynchburg;
Joseph G. Howe, Jr., 1st vice-president,
Ivy Construction Corporation, Char-
lottesville: Marvin W, Lucas, 2nd vice-
president, Luke Construction Company,
Inc.. Norfolk; and Aubrey S. Bass Jr.,
secretary-treasurer, Bass Construction
Company, Richmond.

New directors-elect are Aubrey S.
Bass, Jr.: Aaron ]J. Conner, Aaron J.
Conner General Contractor, Inc., Roa-
noke:; H. E. Doyle, Doyle and Russell,
Inc., Richmond; Sam R. Gay, Jr., 5. R.
Gay & Company, Inc., Lynchburg;
Fred L. Showalter, Jr.; and Harold I.
Miller, Miller Bros. of Arlington, Inc.,
Arlington. Associate advisory directors-
clect are W. E. Cothran, J. H. Cothran
Company, Inc., Altavista, and H. A.

Albers, E. C. Ernst, Imc., Virginia
Beach.
On February 17, fourteen Virginia

Branch Committees held open meetings
to consider problems confronting the
construction industry. In addition to
the committee members present, other
members were invited to sit in and
join in the discussions and delibera-
tions. The following is a list of those

committees that held meetings:

(Continued on page 51)

to tell the Virginia Story

New Vircinia Braxcr Orricers—Effective July Ist, 1964, President, Fred L.

Showalter, Jr., of F. L. Showalter. Inc., Lynchburg—Ist Vice-President, Joseph
G. Howe, Jr.. of Tvy Construction Corp., Charlottesville—2nd Vice-President,

Marvin W. Lucas of Luke Construction Co., Inc., Norfolk, and Secretary-Treas-
urer, Aubrey S. Bass, Jr.,

of Bass Construction Company, Richmond.

ExecuTive Commirree—Effective July 1st, 1964—Left to right—Fred L. Showalter, Jr.,
Chairman, F. L. Showalter, Inc.—C. M. Hawkins, B. F. Parrott & Co., Inc—]. A. Kessler,
Jr. R. E. Lee & Son, Inc.—Marvin W. Lucas, Luke Construction Co., Inc.—Joe G.
Howe, Jr., Ivy Construction Corp., Aubrey S. Bass, Jr., Bass Construction Company, and
Henry S. Read, Basic Construction Company.

3

Boarp or DirecTors MEETING—February 18th. Left to right—standing—George R. Martin,
President, Martin Bros., Contractors, Inc—Fred L. Showalter, Jr., Vice-President, F. L.
Showalter, Inc—Aaron |. Conner, Aaron J. Conner Gen. Contr., Inc.—Emerson Welch,
Aetna Casualty & Surety Co.—Marvin Lucas, Luke Construction Co., Inc.—]Joe Howe, Jr.,
Secretary-Treasurer, Tvy Construction Corp.—J. V. Richardson, . V. Richardson, Inc—
Aubrey S. Bass, Jr., Bass Construction Company—Buddy Kessler, R. E, Lee & Son. Inc—
Harold 1. Miller, Miller Bros. of Arlington, Inc.—Clarence Hawkins, B. F. Parrott & Co.,
Inc. Seated—H. E. Doyle, Doyle & Russell, Inc.—Henry Read, Basic Construction Co.—
Philip Brooks, Southern Materials Co., Inc.—Jack Houck, Houck & Greene, Div. of Trede-
gar Co—Wm. E. Dunn, Executive Director, The Associated General Contractors of Amer-
and Walter Tucker, Hall-Hodges Co., Ine.

MARCH 1964

iwca, Inc.
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SALE KNITTING COMPANY PLANT NO. 2

RAYFORD B. SMITH: Consulting Engineer
EDWARD LINKER, Plant Engincer:

Supervised installation of all mechanical and electrical equipment

REGINALD STYERS ASSOCIATES: Interior Decorator

(Photos, this page and opposite, by Remsen Studio)

® Sale Knitting Company’s Plant No. 2 located on Franklin Street in Martins-
ville, Virginia was completed in July, 1963 at a cost of $500,000. The new mod-
ern plant contains approximately 137,000 square feet of floor space and is used
to manufacture the firm’s various lines of sweat shirts and cotton knit sweaters.

The 202’ by 339’ rectangular building is constructed of steel and masonry. The
floors are concrete, the roof is of lightweight concrete.

The new facilities include a modern cafeteria equipped with the latest auto-
matic vending machine equipment. The plant is entirely air’ conditioned.

SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS

(All Martinsville firms unless otherwise noted)
CLARENCE C. WRIGHT, Collinsville: Excavating
CUNNINGHAM CORE DRILLING & GROUTING CORP., Roanoke: Piling
DOYLE READY-MIXED CONCRETE CO., INC., and WILLIAMS READY MIX CONCRETE: Concrete
MARTINSVILLE CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC.: Masonry suppliers
MONTAGUE-BETTS CO., INC., Lynchburg: Steel, windows, steel grating, steel doors and bucks, handrails
CHESHIRE BROS.: Masonry erection
SOUTHERN ROOF DECK CO., INC., Roanoke: Poured roof deck
HELMS ROOFING CO.: Roofing
SUPERIOR BLOCK CO., Charlotte, N. C.: Stone work
LESTER LUMBER CO,, INC.: Structural wood, millwork
TERMINIX COMPANY: Termite control
MARTINSVILLE GLASS CO.: Glazing
RICHARD L. SHOUGH: Painting, waterproofing
U.S, GYPSUM CO.: Insulation material
W. MORTON NORTHEN & CO., INC., Richmond: Acoustical, resilient tile
SCHLEUTER ELECTRIC CO., Collinsville: Electrical work
LECK W. PHARIS: Plumbing
AIR CONDITIONING CORP., Greenshoro, N. C.: Air conditioning, heating, ventilating
HIGH POINT SPRINKLER CO., INC., High Point, N. C.: Sprinklers
J. P. SUTTON WINDOW CORP., Collinsville: Fence
SOUTHERN ELEVATOR CO., INC., Greensboro, N. C.: Designer, manufacturer and installer of elevators
PRICEMETAL CO., Elkhart, Ind.: Toilet partitions
]J. V. RICHARDSON, INC.: Foundations, carpentry

VIRGINIA RECORD Founded 1878




ANDERSON MEMORIAL PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

HAROLD E. WAGONER, AIA: Architect

® The Anderson Memorial Preshyterian
Church, on Church Street Extension in Mar-
tinsville, was completed at a cost of $435,-
565.00. The L-shaped, two story building
contains 19,000 square feet. Interior walls
are of plaster, with windows of wood sash,
and concrete on joist floors. The roof is slate.

The structure is an American-Colonial
adaptation made from red bricks, backed up
with concrete blocks which are furred and
plastered. All of the white trim is made from
wood, including the tower,

Originally the church was designed with-
out the Palladian window which now appears
in the chancel, this feature being requested
well after the building was under way. While
such a window was not uncommon in many
Colonial churches, it is usually avoided in its
present position because of difficulties from
penetration of too much natural light. How-
ever, this particular window was successfully
treated with stained glass by Willett Stained
Glass Studios of Philadelphia.

Considerable care was exercised in the de-
sign of the chancel work and pews. In all of
the work, close contact was maintained be-

to tell the Virginia Story

J. COATES CARTER,

AIA: Consulting Architect

tween the architect and the building com-
mittee, especially with respect to the subtle-
ties of Colonial architecture. )

The Christian Education rooms contain
the latest equipment, with special regard for
audio-visual teaching facilities.

SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS:

(All Martinsville firms unless otherwise noted)
WILLIAMS READY MIX CONCRETE: Excavating,
concrete; OLD VIRGINIA BRIC 0y, INC,,
Salem, and MARTINSVILLE CONCRETE PROD-
uC INC.: Masonry suppliers; MONTAGUE-
BETTS CO., INC., Lynchburg: Steel, steel grating,
steel doors and bucks, handrails; CRAWFORD
LUMBER CO., Ferrum: 2 inch wood roof deck,
structural wood; N, W, MARTIN & BROS., INC,,
Charlottesville: roofing; J. A. DEATHERAGE
STONE CO., INC., Greenshoro, N. C.: Stone
work; DANVILLE LUMBER CO., INC., Danville:
Windows, paneling, millwork; BINSWANGER &
CO,, INC., Greensboro, N. €. zluzing: RICHARD
L. SHOUGH: Painting; SUL THERN WATER-
PROOFING CO., Greenshoro, N. C.: Waterprool-
ing; UNDERWOOD INSULATING CO., INC.:
Insulation; SHIELDS, INC.. Winston-Salem. N. C.:
Plaster; MARUS MARBLE & TILE CO., INC.,
Greensboro, N. C.: Ceramic tile; J. W. ‘iﬂLIRE
co., Pun\i“u Resilient tile; CLARKE ELECTRIC

NC.

CO., Il Danville: Electrical work; PRILLAMAN
& PAC Plumbing, heating, wventilating; J. V.
RICHARDSON, INC.: Foundations, carpentry.

MARCH 1964

' Prestressed Concrete
Association Formed

® Seven manufacturers of prestressed
concrete have formed the Virginia Pre-
stressed Concrete Association.

McKinney V. Taylor, general man-
ager of Shoc key Brothers, Inc., of Win-
chester is pre sident of the new associa-
tion.

B. W. Kingery, general manager of
Virginia Prestressed Concrete Corp. of
Roanoke, is vice president; and, P. R.
Ellison, Jr., sales representative of Con-
crete  Structures, Inc., Richmond, is
secretary-treasurer.

Directors are:

A. S. Rollins, Southern Block and
Pipe Corp., Norfolk; Paul A. Walker,
American Prestressed Concrete, Inc.,
Alexandria; John Krome, Coastal Pre-
stress, Inc., Norfolk; and Miles Van
Bruen, Bay Shore Concrete Products,
Inc., Cape Charles.

Taylor said the purpose of the asso-
ciation is to educate the general public,
college students and engineering stu-
dents on the production, engineering,
distribution and uses of prestressed con-
crete.

The association will distribute infor-
mation to the general public and to the
building industry.

SOUTHERN
ELEVATOR
COMPANY

Built in the South
for the South

MANUFACTURERS OF

PASSENGER & FREIGHT
ELEVATORS—

CABLE OR HYDRAULIC
L
MAIN OFFICE
GREENSBORO, N. C.
BRANCH OFFICE
CHARLOTTE, N.

Freight elevators designed, manufac-

tured and installed for Sale Knitting

Company's Plant # 2, page 48
* 1
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EXCAVATING and GRADING

Bulldozing. Lake Building, Land Clearing
Dirt For Sale

— Free Estimates -

MI 7-5891 Collinsville
If No Answer, Call

MI 7-8555 Residence

Thomas Road Collinsville

Call Us For Free Estimates On Basenients

Clarence C. Wright

Virginia Avenue Collinsville, Virginia

Excavating contractor for the Sale Knitting Plant, page 48.

VAN de RIET
CONSTRUCTION CO.

St. Reg. #984

General Building Contractors

521 West 25th St. Phone MA 7-2603
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

General Contractor; Western Branch Sewage Treatment
Plant, page 54.

RICHARD L. SHOUGH
Painting & Papering Contractor

RESIDENTIAL

CoOMMERCIAL — INDUSTRIAL

Phone ME 2-6042 P. O. Box 390
MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA

Painting contractor for Sale Knitting Plant, page 48.
Anderson Memorial Church, page 49.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS, opposite page

(1) Arrenpance CoMmmrrree—Committee members and others: Buddy Magee,
Guille Steel Products Co., Inc.: Walter Tucker, Hall-Hodges Co., Ine.; Buddy
Kessler, Chairman, R. E. Lee & Sonm, Inc.; Em Welch, Actna Casualty & Surety
Co.; Harvey Anderson, West Chemical Products, Inc., and Merrill Luhman,
Reliance Insurance Group. (2) Savery Comsurree—Commitlee members and
others: Bill Armistead, Robert R, Marquis, Inc.; J. T. Eley, J. T. Eley, I, G0l
Bill Bryson, Chairman, Tidewater Constr. Corp.; Tom Rutherfoord, Vice-Chair-
man, Thomas D. Rutherfoord Bonding & Insurance. (3) APPRENTICESHIP Con-
MITTEE—Committee members and others; Morris Mathisen, Sig. Mathisen Constr.
Co., Inc., Joe Brown, Chairman, Haycox Constr. Co., Inec.; Joe Creech, | 2
Creech, Gen. Contractor; Meade Welch, Welch Pile Driving Corp. (4) Con-
tuacts. Forms & Seecirications Commirree—Committee members and others:
Bob Bass, Chairman, Bass Construction Co.; Jack Parrish, Concrete Pipe &
Products Co. Inc.: Bill Kayhoe, Kayhoe Constr. Corp.; Walter Trobaugh, [r.,
Nielsen Constr. Co., Inc.; Frank Cosby, Davenport Ins. Gorp.; Ed Burton,
Burton & Hanlon, Inc. () Suscommrrmer onN Force Account or Day Lanor
(Muntcipanty Work) or Conreacts Forms & SprciFications CoMmirmer—
Committee members: Earl Martin, Chairman, N. W, Martin & Bros., Inc.; Dick
Prillaman, Prillaman & Pace, Inc.; Bob Eubank, P. E. Eubank & Co.; Joe
Thomas, Thomas Bros., Inc. (6) Ermics anp Trave Pracrices Commrrree—Com-
mittee members and others: Carl Schenck, A. Carl Schenck & Assoc.; Curtis
English, English Constr. Co., Inc.; Bobby Lee, Chairman, R. E. Lee & Son,
Inc.; J. V. Richardson, J. V. Rickardson, Inc.; Wellford White, Montague-Betts
Co., Inc., and Sid Galloway, Doyle & Russell, Inc. (7) ResoLutions COMMITTEE—
Committee members and others—front row—Joe Rosenbaum, Roanoke Eng. Sales
Co.: Col. Glen Trindall, Millor Bros., of Arlington, Inc.; Harold Miller, Miller
Bros., of Arlington, Inc. Standing: Phil Richardson, Chairman, Philip Richardson
Co.;: Phil Breoks, Southern Materials Co., Inc.; Jim Satterfield, Roanoke Ready-
Mix Conc. Corp. (8) Mempersie CommirTee—Committes members and others:
Dick Lynch, Southern Materials Co., Inc.; Jim McGrath, Henry C. Young, Ine.;
Larry Conner, Aaron J. Conner Gen. CGontr., Inc.; Aaron Conner, Chatrman,
Aaron J. Conner Gen. Contr., Ine.; Bub Lacy, L. A. Lacy, and Jimmy Smith,
J. L. Smith Corp. (9) LEGISLATIVE CommirTee—Commitiee members and others,
front row: Julian Rutherfoord, Rutherfoord Ins. Agency: Hobie Doyle, Doyle &
Russell, Ine.; Claint Carpenter, Carpenter Construction Co., Inc. Standing, Ed-
mund Defarnette, Viee-Chairman, DejJarnette & Paul; Harry Rosembaum, Roa-
noke Engineering Sales Co., Inc.; Joe Tuck, Richmond Steel Co., Inc.; Htmry
Read, Basic Constr. Co., and Fred L. Showalter, Sr., Chairman, (10) U.S.
Depr. oF Lasor WAGE PREDETERMINATIONS CoMMITTEE—Commiftee members and
others: Fred Showalter, Jr., Acting Chairman, F. L, Showalter, Inc.; Joe Howe,
Tvy Constr. Corp.; Joe Wiliams, F. Graham Williams Co., Inc.; Harry Rosen-
baum, Roanoke Eng. Sales Co.; Kenny Bates, Doyle & Russell, IHE-PS 1) Epu-
catton  Commirtei—GCommittee members and others, front row: Ham Gay,
Chairman, 8. R. Gay & Co., Inc.; Hicks Cothran, J. H. Cothran & Co., Inc.
Standing, John Poindexter, Basic Constr. Co.; Ed Cothran, . H. Cothran &
Co., Inc.; Jack Milstead, [r., T. B. Dornin-Adams Co., Inc.; Charles Williams,

Richmond Steel Co., Inc.
M

BACO COMPANY, INC.

Plumbing, Heating and Air Conditioning

Contractors
St. Reg. #4862

Phone JA 4-2868 2113 N. Quebec St.

ARLINGTON, VA.

Contractors for plumbing, heating and suppliers of plumbing
fixtures for Marsteller Junior High School, page 55.

TROVATO ELECTRIC
COMPANY, INCORPORATED

1008 North Randolph Street Phone Jackson 7-3515

ARLINGTON VIRGINIA

State Registration No. 4003

Branch Office—
Post Office Box 2154
Roanoke, Virginia
Phone 326-2609
Mk. E. Pirer, Mgr.

Branch Office—

303 West Cary Street
Richmond, Virginia
Phone 644-4812

Mg. 8. DrumzrLier, Mgr.
ErectricAL CONTRACTING & ENGINEERING
— Statewide Service—

Eleetrical Contractors for the Marsteller Junior High School,
Manassas, Virginia, Page 55,

PAGE FIFTY
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OCEAN ELECTRIC CORP.
Electrical Contractors
|
}
! P. O. Box 12270
NORFOLK 2, VIRGINIA
E Serving Tidewater Virginia Electrically !
z Electrical Contractor for the Western Branch
} Sewage Treatment Plant, page 54.
|
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(Continued from page 47 )

® Attendance Commitice—Under the
chairmanship of J. A. Kessler, Jr.,
R. E. Lee & Son, Inc.. Charlottesville,
this commuittee reviewed the attendance
problem at various Virgima Branch
District Mectings and adopted a per-
manent program of convention attend-
ance follow up.

® Apprenticeship Committee—Under
the chairmanship of Joseph C. Brown,
Haycox Construction Company, Inc.,
Virginia Beach, this committee contin-
ued its work on an apprenticeship pro-
gram for the Association. Also, the
committee discussed ways to inaugurate
a more positive program into the Asso-
clanon.

® (Contracts, Forms and Specifications
Committee—Under the chairmanship
of R. B. Bass, Bass Construction Com-
pany, Richmond, this committee began
a detailed study of waiver or release
of liens, subcontract forms, and Vir-
ginia lien laws.

® Subcommittee on Force Account o
Day Labor (Municipality Work)-
Under the chairmanship of Earl Mar-
tin. N. W. Martin & Bros., Inc., Char-
lottesville, this subcommittee began its
task of studying and taking positive
action to insure that construction work
by municipalities is contracted out and
is not done by municipality employees.
® Fducation Committee — Under the
chairmanship of H. Hamner Gay, 5. R.
Gay & Company, Inc., Lynchburg, this
committee reviewed the educational
program for the Virginia Branch which
included four basic Critical Path
Method Seminars, Field Superinten-
dents Short Course in Norfolk, and a
planned 2-day seminar in March. As
a new program, the committee author-
ized the establishment of a University
of Virginia Short Course for Contrac-
tors in law, business, taxation, insur-
ance, engineering, and other subjects.
The committee also voted to draw up
recommendations for the Board of Di-
rectors for the establishment of a schol-
arship program. It was also agreed to
maintain the Association’s program to
assist students in summer employment.

(Continued on page 53)
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)

E. 1. Odend’hal & Co., Inc.

Roofing and Reroofing Contractors

)

)

W. B. JONES

Plumbing—Heating

Contractor MA 7-1686 2406 Colley Avenue

NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

New—Repair—Remodeling

Over 22 Years Experience

Haycox Construction Company,

Phone KI 5-5632 Ine.
1511 E. Liberty St. WirLiam C. Havcox, President
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA Joseru C. BrRowN, Vice President

3525 Southern Boulevard
VIRGINIA BEACH, VIRGINIA

GENERAL CONTRACTORS

Plumbing & heating contractor for the
Western Branch Sewage Treatment
Plant, page 54.

DODD BROTHERS, INC.

Plastering and Dry-W all

J. B. WINE
& SON,

INC P. O. Box 251 Phone DA 5-8810
®
FALLS CHURCH, VIRGINIA

——

Contractors

Plastering contractor for the Marsteller Junior High School, page 55.

General
Contractors e o B
LESTER LUMBER CO., INC.

MANUFACTURERS OF HARDWOOD FLOORING
&
BuiLping MATERIALS

242 Franklin Street Phone 632-2195
VERONA, VIRGINIA MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA
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(Continued from page 51)
® [thics and Trade Practices Commit-
tee—Under the chairmanship of R. E.
Lee, R. E. Lee & Son, Inc., Charlottes-
ville, this committee reviewed the
problem of Construction Moonlighting
by manufacturing employees and the
practice by certain Federal Govern-
ment agencies of the auctioning of con-
tractor prices, as well as other problems
affecting the industry.

® [egislative Committee — Under the
chairmanship of Fred L. Showalter, Sr.,
F. L. Showalter, Inc., Lynchburg, this
committee considered and took positive
action on bills affecting the construc-
tion industry now pending before the
1964 General Assembly.

® Membership Committee—Under the
chairmanship of Aaron J. Conner,
Aaron J. Conner General Contractor,
Inc., Roanoke, this committee contin-
ued its establishment of a Membership
Program for the Association.

® Resolutions Committee —Under the
chairmanship of Philip Richardson,
Philip Richardson Company, Williams-
burg, this committee approved and re-
ferred to the membership for approval
the following six resolutions: (1) A res-
olution urging the elimination of un-
reasonable delays in the issuing of
building permits by wvarious political
subdivisions. (2) A resolution that ar-
chitects and engineers obtain prior ten-
tative approval of appropriate author-
ities before issuing advertisement for
bids, (3) A resolution condemning the
practice by certain architects and en-
gineers of requiring bidding contractors
to purchase outright or to forfeit part
of the required deposit for plans and
specifications needed for the purpose
of bidding, (4) A resolution concerning
retained percentages, (5) A resolution
urging that all political subdivisions in
the Commonwealth of Virginia employ
qualified inspectors, (6) Resolutions in
honor of deceased members.

® Safety Committee—Under the chair-
manship of W. G. Bryson, Tidewater
Construction Corporation, Norfolk, this
committee reviewed the Safety Pro-
gram adopted by the committee at its
September 21 meeting. A progress re-
port was given concerning the joint
publishing of a safety booklet by the
Public Utilities Association of the Vir-
ginias and the AGC. It was also noted
that 85% of the contractor members of
the Association have appointed firm
safety coordinators.

® []. S Department of Labor Wage
Predeterminations Committee — Under
the acting chairmanship of Fred L.
Showalter, Jr., this committee began
developing a program of reporting

to tell the Virginia Story

Banquer—Tuesday Night

Associate Division Merrine—February 18, 1964. Speaker—Cabell Brand, President,
Ortho-Vent Shoe Co., and President of Brand, Edmonds & Wreeden Advertising Agency,
whe spoke on “The Commen Market.” On his right is Philip Brooks. Southern Materials

Co., Inc., Chairman of the Associate Division.

Labies Auxiuiary Meetine—February 17,

i -ige

PANEL

wage data to the Association to be sub-
mitted to the U. S. Department of La-
bor to insure proper wage decisions by
this governmental agency. The Labor
Department was criticized for issuing
improper and unrealistic wage deci-
sions.

® AGC-JCC Committee—Under the
chairmanship of R. E. Lee, R. E. Lee
& Son, Inc., Charlottesville, this com-
mittee reviewed items for the agenda
of the next Joint Cooperative Com-
mittee meeting of the Virginia Chapter,
American Institute of Architects, Vir-
ginia Society of Professional Engineers,
and Virginia Branch, AGC.

® Nominating Commitiee and Past
Presidents Council—This committee is
composed of Virginia Branch past
presidents and the chairman is Past
President R. E. Lee. This committee
prepared for consideration by the mem-
bership a new method for the election
of directors to the Virginia Branch
Board of Directors.

Following the committee meetings,
a special panel discussion was held on
contractor problems and contractor
gripes. On the panel were A. Carl
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1964,

Discussion—"“Contractor Problems,”

left to right, Mrs.

Fred L. Showalter,
r., Vice-President, Mrs. G. R. Martin, President, and Mrs. Margaret Rutherford, Secretary,
irginia Branch, A.G.C.

February 17, left to right—Earl Martin,
Panelist, N. W. Martin & Bros., Inc.; Richard Hankins, Panelist, Hankins & Anderson;
Louis Scribner, Panelist, Stainback & Scribner; A, Carl Schenck, Moderator, A. Carl
Schenck & Assoc., and Marvin Lucas, Panelist, Luke Construction Co., Inc.

Schenck. A. Carl Schenck and Asso-
ciates, Norfolk, moderator; Louie L.
Scribner, Stainback & Seribner, Char-
lottesville, architect; Richard P. Han-
kins, Hankins & Anderson, Richmond
engineer; Marvin W. Lucas, Luke Con-
struction Company, Inc., Norfolk, con-
tractor; and Earl M. Martin, N. W,
Martin & Bros., Inc., Charlottesville,
subcontractor. Numerous problems were
raised for discussion and comments
were given concerning cach problem
by the various panel members,

The ladies held a reception in the
Brickhouse Lounge followed by a
luncheon at the King’s Arms Tavern.
At 2:00 P.M. the Ladies Auxiliary held
its second meeting since it was orga-
nized at the 1963 Mid-Year Conven-
tion at Myrtle Beach, S. C. Presiding
over the Ladies Auxiliary Meeting was
Mrs. George R. Martin, president. The
Ladies Auxiliary is a separate organi-
zation within the framework of the
Virginia Branch, AGC, and has be-
come a valuable part of the Association.
The Ladies Auxiliary approved their
by-laws and considered other problems
affecting the construction industry.

(Continued on page 5¢)
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Marx Burmot

Van de Riet Construction Co.

Working on New Sewage Plant

Principal subcontractors

SNOW, JR. & KING, INC., Nor-
folk, masonry and structural tile.
STANDARD IRON & STEEL CO.,
INC., Norfolk, steel, steel grating,

handrails.

E. A. ODEND'HAL & CO. INC,
INC., Norfolk, roofing (FLEXI-
CORE roof deck).

BROWN & GRIST, INC., Norfolk,

windows.

PITTSBURGH PLATE GLASS CO.,

Norfolk, glazing.

PAGE FIFTY-FOUR

BUCK, SEIFERT & JOST,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
Architects

Van de Riet Construction Com-
pany, Norfolk general contractor, has
at present under construction the West-
ern Branch Sewage Treatment Plant
in Chesapeake, to be completed at a
probable total cost of $750,000.

The size of the one story building
varies, being both round and rectan-
gular. Principal construction materials
include concrete for exterior walls, pre-
cast concrete roof, aluminum windows
and concrete floors.

Buck, Siefert & Jost, Consulting En-
aineers, of New York City designed the
building. The general contractors are
doing the work on excavating, founda-
tions, concrete work, carpentry, paint-
ing, heating and ventilating.

CLARIFIERS

and suppliers include:

FERRELL LINOLEUM & TILE
CO., INC., Norfolk, resilient tile.
DOOR ENGINEERING, Norfolk,

steel doors and bucks.

OCEAN ELECTRIC CORP., Norfolk
lichting fixtures, electrical work.
W. B. JONES PLUMBING & HEAT-

ING CO., Chesapeake, plumbing fix-
tures, plumbing.

Suppliers of special or unusual
equipment include PACIFIC FLUSH
TANK., LAKESIDE ENGINEERING
and WALLACE & TIERNAN.

VIRGINIA RECORD

Convention (from page 53)

It was at the Board of Directors
meeting on February 18 that Fred L.
Showalter, Jr., was elected president-
elect, Joseph G. Howe, Jr., was elected
Ist vice-president-elect, Marvin W.
Lucas was elected 2nd vice-president-
elect, and Aubrey S. Bass, Jr., was
elected secretary-treasurer-elect.

Showalter is a native of Lynchburg,
and received his Master of Science de-
gree in architecture from Virginia Poly-
technic Institute, Blacksburg, He is a
vice-president of F. L. Showalter, Inc.,
a heavy, municipal and utility contract-
ing firm. Showalter is a veteran of
World War I1, and served in the Euro-
pean Theater as a captain in the 29th
Infantry Division. He is married to the
former Miss Jane Martin and has three
children.

Howe, a native of Wilmington, North
Carolina, received his Bachelor of Sci-
ence degree in civil engineering from
the Citadel, Charleston, South Caro-
lina, in 1949 and his Master of Science
degree in civil engineering from the
University of Virginia in 1952. He is a
veteran of World War II, where he
served in the European Theater of Op-
eration. Howe is a member of Christ
Episcopal Church in Charlottesville
and is a member of the Charlottesville
Kiwanis Club, Farmington Country
Club and the Bellair Association of
Charlottesville. He is married to the
former Miss Margaret Ann Knapp of
West Point, Virginia, and they have
three children.

Lucas is a native of Lucama. North
Carolina. He is a graduate of Duke
University with a B.S. in Civil Engi-
neering, He is a veteran of World War
1T where he served in the European
Theater of operation in the 15th Air
Force. He is a vice-president of the
Builders and Contractors Exchange, a
member of the Princess Anne Country
Club, a member of the Society of
American Military Engineers and the
Engineers Club in Hampton Roads. He
is married to the former Miss Montrey
Chambliss of Norfolk and they have
two children.

Bass is a native of Richmond, and
received his B.S. in Civil Engineering at
the University of Virginia. He is a
veteran of World War 11, having served
in the Pacific Theater as an ensign in
the Naval Construction Battalion. He
is 2 member of the Willow Oaks Coun-
try Club. He is on the Board of Di-
rectors of the Richmond Builders Ex-
change, treasurer of the South Rich-
mond Rotary Club and is on the Ad-
visory Board of the Family and Chil-
drens Aid Society. He is married to the
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former Miss Mary Ashton Joyner and
they have three children.

Following the election of officers, an
Executive Committee to take office on
July 1 was appointed. In addition to
the four officers, the other members of
the Executive Committee are Henry S.
Read, Basic Construction Company,
Newport News; J. A. Kessler, Jr., R. E
Lee & Son, Inc., Charlottesville; and
C. M. Hawkins, B. F. Parrott & Com-
pany, Inc., Roanoke.

The Associate Division held its meet-
ing with Phil Brooks of Southern Mate-
rials Company, Inc., Richmond, chair-
man presiding. The guest speaker was
Cabell Brand, president of Ortho-Vent
Shoe Company and president of Brand,
Edmonds and Wreden Advertising
Auemy of Roanoke. Mr. Brand spoke
on “The Common Market.”

Following the Associate Division
Meeting, the membership convened for
the general business session. President
George R. Martin, Martin Bros. Con-
tractors, Inc., Roanoke, presided at the
session and guest speaker was William
E. Dunn, executive director of The As-
sociated General Contractors of Amer-
ica, Inc., Washington, D. C. It was at
the general business session that the
districts and committees gave their re-
ports. All resolutions, amendments to
by-laws, etc., were approved at this
session.

The main banquet was held at 7:30
P.M. on February 18 in the new Vir-
ginia Room of the Conference Center.
The Tidewater Construction Corpora-
tion, represented by its Safety Director,
William G. Bryson, was presented with
two Safety Certification Certificates by
Executive Director William E. Dunn
of the National AGC. Tidewater Con-
struction Corporation is the first Vir-
rinia construction firm to be presented
with Safety Certification certificates.

! PRILLAMAN
& PACE,
INC.

Plumbing—Heating
Air Conditioning—Sheet Metal
830 Brookdale P. O. Box 1303
MErcury 2-6308
MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA

Plumbing and heating contractor for
Anderson Memorial Presbyterian Church
$ page 49. {

to tell the Virginia Story

Marsteller Junior High School, Manassas
Constructed by W. Bradley Tyree

D. NOTTINGHAM & ASSOC.: Architects
The Marsteller Junior High School in Manassas has been completed by W.
Bradley Tyree, Falls Church general contractor, at a total cost of $560,000.00.
The one-story building is L-shaped, with exterior walls of brick and interior
walls of cinder block and tile. Roof is built-up: windows are aluminum, and floors

are of asphalt tile.
SUBCONTRACTORS & SUPPLIERS
W. BRADLEY TYREE, Falls Church:

General contractor, excavating, foundations, concrete, masonry, carpentry

MONTAGUE-BETTS CO., INC.: Lynchburg:
Steel, steel roof deck, steel doors and bucks, handrails

ROSE BROTHERS COMPANY, Arlington: Roof deck, roofing

POTOMAC CAST STONE CO., INC., Alexandria: Stone work

WILLIAM BAYLEY COMPANY, Springfield, Ohio: Windows

ALLEN GLASS CO., INC., Alexandria: Glazing

WILMAR CONTRACTORS, INC., Vienna: Painting

BILTON INSULATION & SUPPLY, INC., Arlington: Insulation

W. MORTON NORTHEN & CO., INC., Richmond: Acoustical, resilient tile
DODD BROS., INC., Falls Church: Plaster

McCLARY TILE, INC., Annadale: Ceramic tile

VIRGINIA MILLWORK CORP., Arlington: Millwork

TROVATO ELECTRIC CO., INC., Arlington: Lighting fixtures, electrical work
BACO COMPANY, INC., Arlington: Plumbing fixtures, plumbing, heating

J. V. RICHARDSON,

Inec.
GENERAL CONTRACTOR

Route 538 East Martinsville, Va.

S, R(-u. #5890

General contractors
® Anderson Memorial Presbyterian Church, page 49

® Sale Knitting Company Plant #2, page 48

HELMS ROOFING CO.

Roofing and Sheet Metal Contractors
St. Reg. # 4876

RoanokE Hicumway
MErcury 2-6493
MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA

New LocaTioN:
P. O. Box 789

Roofing contractor for the Sale Knitting Company, page 48,
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Mooers Motor Car Co.

1114 N. Boulevard
RICHMOND, VA.

Established 1924
Sales and Service

IMPORTED CARS

Austin MG Jaguar
Rolls Royce B. M. W, Volvo
Porsche Austin-Healy

EL 5-2873

Rucker & Richardson

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

REAL ESTATE
INSURANCE
LOANS

ROCKYDALE QUARRIES
CORPORATION

ROANOKE AND LYNCHBURG, VIRGINIA

CRUSHED STONE

AGRICULTURAL LIME

Complete Landscaping

Service

LAIRD’S NURSERIES

SPECIALIZING
IN
SHADE TREES

8900 West Broad St.
Phone AT 8-2857
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

HHHHHHHHHHHH—&H}—(MHH}—U—!HHHJ—U—]HHHMJ
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Alexandria-Arlington
(Continued from page 6)
the picture windows are planes, boats
and helicopters all visible while one
lunches. The Old Town Walking Tour
emphasizes the homes built as early as
about 1800 and the transitions through
the years and recent work in restoring
these town houses and gardens to their
Federal, Georgian and Victorian styles
with great attention to authenticity yet
adaptability to 20th century living.
OTHER HOMES AND GARDENS
OPEN:
516 Duke Street, Mr. and Mrs. Andrew
W. Clarke, owners
521 Duke Street, Mr. and Mrs. David
Lay, owners

615 S. Lee St., Mr. and Mrs. Robert
H. Alford, owners

Garden Club Honors ATA
(Continued from page 7)

for the first time. In the Fauquier
section, which will include the War-
renton and Middleburg areas, two
homes will be shown: the residence
of Mr. and Mrs. Edward Stettinius,
considered one of the most outstand-
ing houses to be built in the hunt
country in recent years, and the
residence of Mr. and Mrs. Philip
Connors, built in 1942,

Richmond will provide a diversi-
fied ticket featuring houses dating
from 1926 to the present, while
public buildings will range from a
research laboratory, woman’s club,
churches and church institution
building to an 1814 house converted
to modern offices without disturbing
the beauty of the original architec-
ture.

Williamsburg will open both re-
stored and recently erected private
homes and buildings. In all six
dwellings, a church, a folk art
museum, two recently erected build-
ings at the College of William and
Mary, two at Eastern State Hospital,
a bank and the Community Hospital
will be open.

Suffolk will feature three homes,
one church and three public build-
ings, while Portsmouth will open
three houses, the Naval Shipyard
Museum, one church and five public
buildings. Norfolk and Virginia

(Continued on next page)

NO SPIKE HEELS,
PLEASE!
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Lee Nursing Home
Mgrs. MarcareT D. LEg, Qwner

24-Hour Nursing Care
SPECIAL DIETS
14 Bed Capacity
SEMI-PRIVATE AND WaArD Rooms

Phone MA 2-9248
813 Stockley Gardens
NORFOLK, VIRGINIA

Bank
of
Natural Bridge

Natural Bridge Station, Va.

Resources 1N Excess oF
$1.500,000.00

Member Federal Deposit

Insurance Corporation

Holladay
Aviation
Inec.

CHARTER FLYING

* ATRCRAFT RENTALS

* FLIGHT INSTRUCTION
HANGAR STORAGE
AIRCRAFT SALES
MAINTENANCE

Charlottesville-Albemarle Airport
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.

Shenandoah Valley Airport
WEYERS CAVE, VA.

Preston Glenn Airport
LYNCHBURG, VA.

to tell the Virginia Story

Beach will jointly open three houses
and 15 buildings offering great va-
riety of architectural interest in this
area.

Newport News-Hampton and
York County will list three private
homes and 11 buildings on one
ticket. It will include schools, court-
houses, a church, hospitals, chil-
dren’s clinic and administration
building.

Orange will feature six private
homes, one with a sod roof and roof
garden, another located on the
grounds of Rocklands which is open-
ing on the regular Historic Garden
Week tour, and two on one estate.
In addition, seven interesting build-
ings will be open on the same ticket.

Charlottesville will show four
private homes, a stable, a museum,
power plant and office of a bank at
University, two churches, library,
school, an industrial plant and two
recent additions to the Farmington
Club.

Lynchburg will feature one house.
the Fine Arts Center, new court-
house and a bank.

Lexington will open the Preston
Library (V.M.1.), the Evans Dining
Hall and Sigma Nu Headquarters
(W& L), a new church and a parish
house.

Roancke will have six interesting
houses, one of which won an award
of merit in national competition.
Buildings on this block ticket will
include a church, school, TV studio,
office building, and a library which
won the first award in the First An-
nual Competition of the Virginia
Chapter, American Institute of
Architects.

Chatham, Bassett, Danville and
Martinsville will be included on the
same block ticket. The Rectory and
Chapel at Chatham Hall will be
shown in Chatham; a high school
building in Danville, the Memorial
Library and an elementary school
will be featured in Martinsville, and
in Bassett the Bassett Industries
Office Building will be shown.

Of the 44 private homes to be
shown on Gold Tickets, 37 of them
are being shown for the first time
during Historic Garden Week. As
stated previously, the public build-
ings are all being shown for the very
first time and will be shown only to
holders of Gold Tickets.

Please

AVOID SPIKE HEELS
during Garden Week

WILLIAM H. BOAZ
& COMPANY

APPLES AND PEACHES

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.

We Extend A Cordial Invitation to Visit
Martinsville During Garden Week

Thomas J. Burch
&
Stafford G. Whittle, III

GENERAL INSURANGE
&

ReAL EsTATE

115 E. Main St.
MARTINSVILLE, VIRGINIA

Savings Accounts = Home Loans

SouTHWEST VIRGINIA'S
LARGEST SAVINGS AND
Loax AssocrATion

FIRST FEDERAL

Savings and Loan Association

Downtown Crossroads
ROANOKE, VA.
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’ The Peoples National Bank

of Leeshurﬂ
LEESBURG, VA.

Member F.D.I.C. &
Federal Reserve System

VIRGINIA MARKETS,
INC.

LYNCHBURG
BUENA VISTA — ALTAVISTA
ROCKY MOUNT
RADFORD — NARROWS

e =

THE BURNET
COMPANY

A Full Line of Nursery Products
A Complete Landscape Service From Plans to Planting

LARGEST SELECTION OF ANNUALS
IN THIS AREA

Lankford Ave. Phone 293-2145
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.

Security Bank & Trust Co.

Branch on Riverside Drive
Ballou Park Center

“Large cnough to serve you—Small enough to know you”
Memerr or F.D.I.C.
CAPITAL $400,000 SURPLUS $600,000

524 Main Street
DANVILLE, VIRGINIA

PATRICK
COUNTY BANK

EstaBLisHED 1890

i Member F.D.I.C.

STUART, VIRGINIA

HeATING AND AR CONDITIONING

@A Good Name to Specify

RAY FISHER’S, INC.

Dial 295-5186: 323 W. Main St.
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA.

VIRGINIA SEAFOODS,
INC.

IRVINGTON
VIRGINIA

e e e e _—amiee R R e ’:7
i

CITY MORTGAGE /
&
INSURANCE COMPANY

—

==

S——

i
Y 301 E. High Street Dial 205.7128
i
i CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA Q
i a
\/ j
e o SN = TS sy 3ee
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Danville Area (from page 19)

and garden. The fifth newly opened
home is at 352 Hawthorne Drive, a
stately Georgian house owned by Mus.
Fred B. Leggett, Sr.

The Martinsville Memorial Library
serves as the Information Center for
this small city tour and refreshments
will be served at Beaver CREEK on
Figsboro Road. The oldest house on
the tour. this white columned colonial
mansion belongs to Mr. and Mrs.
James Edward Covington. Generations
of Hairstons have lived in BEAVER
Creex since the first structure was
built on the land grant from the king,
although the first house was destroyed
by fire and the present house was built
by Marshall Hairston. Two wings were
added to the house at the end of the
19th century and in recent years, the
lovingtons have added a third. Visitors
to the Robert Haskell's residence at
1319 Mulberry Road will see a notable
collection of contemporary French and
American paintings in a charming Wil-
liamsburg-type house. The French in-
fluence is seen throughout the home of
Mr. and Mrs. Charles C. Bassett at
1011 Corn Tassel Trail with its pastel
décor and a rear terrace, suggestive
of the Orient. At 1019 Corn Tassel
Trail, a modern colonial home makes a
perfect setting for treasured antiques
collected while the owners, Mr. and
Mrs. William B. Hirons, were living in
Holland. On Sam Lions Trail, at 1205,
Mr. and Mrs. Robert S. Panmill have
a Georgian styled home, complete with
modern conveniences. A fine classical
portico carries through to an elegant
gallery. At 1210, an American Colonial
home, notable for its charm and hve-
ability, is the residence of Mr. and Mrs.
S. Booker Carter.

Continental Baking Co.

Bakers of
WONDER BREAD
PROFILE BREAD

and
HOSTESS CAKES
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

E. E. Titus, Inc.
Machine Shop & Foundry

Estasuisnep 1884

PETERSBURG,
VIRGINIA

to tell the Virginia Story

Eastern Shore (from page 17)

Vaucluse, at Machipongo, once
owned by Arthur Upshur, now

Kellam & Eaton, R i oo

Crystal Palace in Franktown, of
mid-Victorian era, owned by
Mr. and Mrs. C. M. Lankford,
Jr.

Mount Pleasant, of 20th century
construction in the way of the
seventeen hundreds, owned by
Mr. and Mrs. Lucius J. Kellam

Wharton, near Mappsville, owned
by Mr. and Mrs. Charles R.
Busch.

Ine.
Building Supplies

LIME—BRICKS—ROOFING
CEMEI\;:T- -PAINTS—WIRE
VARNISHES—HARDWARE
INSULATION—LUMBER
FENCING

Maxwell

Preseription Drugs
PRESCRIPTIONS

We Call For and Deliver
Phones 426-2661 & 426-2672

Seymour Drive 572-3931

Princess Anne Station

E 572-355
VIRGINIA BEACH, VA. Pcige T 3

SOUTH BOSTON, VA.

No Service Charge On Any Checking Account

COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL

£1 The Fastest Growing Bank in Tidewater.
£+ No Service Charge, or Charge for Checks.

£ The Only Commercial Bank in the Middle Peninsula Area Paying 4% Interest
on Regular Savings Accounts if Left on Depuosit for One Year.

BANK BY MAIL—IT’S SAFE, CCNVENIENT AND ECONOMICAL

PEOPLES NATIONAL BANK OF GLOUCESTER

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Member Federal Reserve
GLOUCESTER, VA.
e Branch Bank in Hayes, Va. o
Mr, Hudgins Miles, OXford 3-6000 For Information—Write or Call

L L L s e e e s e s s e {m { e

LANDSCAPE PLANT MATERIAL

For Housing Developments and Home Plantings. Offered by Vir-
ginia’s Largest Growers of a Complete Line. Liberal discounts to
dealers and contractors. Ask for Free Copy 56-page Planting Guide
Catalog in color, offering Landscape Plant Material, also Fruit Trees,
Nut Trees, Grapevines and Berry Plants

WAYNESBORO NURSERIES

WAYNESBORO — VIRGINIA

y P ) oy ')
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THE FAUQUIER NATIONAL BANK OF WARRENTON
WITH TRUST DEPARTMENT

Warrenton, Virginia )
TuE Prains BrancH — ViEw TREE BrancH
Fauquier's Oldest and Largest Bank

Member FDIC

e i i e e e e R
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i

LEE TELEPHONE COMPANY

Through - Service-We-Grow

?%* MARTINSVILLE VIRGINIA

PHIPPS & BIRD, INC.

Distributors of Scientific Instruments

Apparatus and Chemicals for More Than 35 Years

303 South Sixth Street
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

M. & L. DISTRIBUTORS, INC.

Transporters of Petroleum Products

Phone 4271
WAKEFIELD, VIRGINIA
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Carolina-
Virginia

Co., Ine.

Highway

Contractors

Box 8947

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

Clover
Realty
Company

Since 1904

CITY
AND
SUBURBAN HOMES
COUNTRY ESTATES—
WORKING FARMS

Builders and Developers

Court Square
Dial 293-8104
Charlottesville, Va.

to tell the Virginia Story

Williamsburg (jrom page 18)
Abby Aldrich Rockefeller Folk Art Col-
lection, South England Street, Depart-
ment of Architecture, Colonial Wil-
liamsburg, Inc., with A. E. Kendrew,
FAIA, Mario E. Campioli, AIA and
Ernest M. Frank, AIA in charge.

At the College of William and Mary:
Adair Gymnasium, Wright, Jones and Wil-

kerson, architects,

William Small Physical Laboratory,
Wright, Jones and Wilkerson, archi-
tects.

Williamsburg Community Hospital, Mount
Vernon Drive, Ballou and Justice, archi-
tects,

Peninsula Bank and Trust Co., Monticello
Avenue, Williams, Coile and Blanchard,
architects

Eastern State Hospital, Iron Bound Road,
off Route #60, west:

Administration Building, Carneal and
Johnston, architects.

Occupational Therapy and Recreational

Building, Ben R. Johns, AIA.

Fauquicr-Loudoun (from page 11)

garden, yet it was built in 1962. With-
in the house fine 18th century furnish-
ings, portraits, antique silver, old
porcelains and a collection of Battersea
boxes, ivories and snuff boxes will in-
terest the wisitor.
OTHER HOMES AND GARDEN
OPEN:
Old Corner, Mr. and Mrs. Isham
Keith, owners
Newstead Farm, Mr. and Mrs. Tay-
lor Hardin, owners
St. Brydes Farm, Mrs. Cary D.
Langhorne, owner. Refreshments
served here,
Montmorency, Mr. and Mrs. Harry
A deButts, owners
West View, Mr. and Mrs. George
Slater, owners
All of the homes featured and listed
above have not been opened be-
fore during Historic Garden Week.

Patclh’s Trailer
Sales

NEW-USED — SALES — SERVICE

Wide Selection Reasonable Prices
Financing — Modern Parking
Accessories

R. H. PATCH. Owner
WILL NOT BE UNDERSOLD

WHitehall 3-4411

E. Main Wayneshoro, Va.

Bank of
Clarke County

Serving Clarke County and
Adjoining Area Since 1881

Two OFFICES TO SERVE

Our Farm FrRIENDS

BERRYVILLE, VIRGINIA
BOYCE, VIRGINIA

Member Federal Reserve System

Member Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation

WESTBROOK
PSYCHIATRIC
HOSPITAL,
INC.

Formerly
Westbrook Sanatorium, Inc.

*

RICHMOND, VIRGINIA

MARCH 1964

PAGE SIXTY-ONE




e (reenlile - o t2es 222,

s GREENLIFE - ;2

oD
PLANT FOOD.

B TURE gnef GENERAL

REENLIFE Plant Food is the only plant
& food with a 100% organic pine bark
s i base . . . and other products of the new Green-
- life fertilizer series embody the same organic
pine bark principle for a slow and uniform re-
lease of plant nutrients in lawn and garden use.
Ask your distributor about Greenlife Plant
Food, Azalea Food and Rose Food . . . non-
toxic, fragrant and easy to handle. Also Green-
life Pine Bark Mulch and Greenlife Soil Con-
ditioner . . . products that look neat, fight
weeds, hold moisture and protect plants from
temperature changes.
All manufactured by Greenlife Products
Company, of West Point, a subsidiary of —

ook
sration of Ubsginia

MANUFACTURERS OF KRAFT PULP AND PAPER
WEST POINT, VIRGINIA

|
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THE SIGN OF HAPPY MOTORING

Compliments of Your Esso Dealer
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“Profile in Courage”
(Continued from page 5)

Aldous Huxley took a different turn
in his study of the “species.” He re-
garded the antics of his fellow man in
modern society and depicted them in
the prose that, in his earlier years, de-
lighted the readers of “the lost genera-
tion,” and, in his mature vyears, sti-
mulated questioning thought on the
nature of the future of contemporary
man and his society. He was in his
own twenties when he wrote his first
charming satires, Chrome Yellow, An-
tic Hay and Those Barren Leaves, and
in his early thirties when—in the late
twenties—his Point Counterpoint be-
came the handbook of intellectuals.
After this period of his first fame,
Huxley's writings took a more philo-
sophical turn. In 1932 his Brave New
World, with its rather grim satire on
the mechanized future of society, made
perhaps the widest general impression
of any of his books and introduced
“brave new world™” as a phrase in the
English language.

As he grew older, his mind turned
more toward mysticism and religion.
While his The Doors of Perception and
Brave New World Revisited, published
in the 1950’s, held less popular appeal
than his earlier work, Aldous Huxley
did not need—and never had needed—
the plaudits of the crowd. In writing,
the loneliest of all work, he was sus-
tained in his solitary quest for truth
by the spirit within him that required
no supports from external approbation.
It is unlikely that any Huxley ever
worried about his public “image.”
Their vision was turned to eternals.

Three years ago, he contracted can-
cer. At this time, the native-born Eng-
lishman, graduate of Eton and Oxford,
made his home in California. Some
years before in California, Huxley had
been introduced into an experiment by
which he cured his very poor eyesight
and was finally able to discard glasses.
Characteristically he wrote of his suc-
cess with the opthamological experi-
ment in order that others might be
helped in overcoming certain defects of
the eye. As the cancer was incurable,
also characteristically he told no one.
When Show Magazine asked him to
combine his religious studies with his
knowledge of Shakespeare, the editors
had no idea that he was in any way
ill—Jet alone weeks from his death.

Due to his death, his article was
one week late in arriving, accompanied
by a note from his widow. “Aldous
finished the article ‘Shakespeare and
Religion’ the day before he died. For
the last three weeks he had been too

to tell the Virginia Story

Murfreesboro, N. C.
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President
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Ideally located in north-
eastern North Carolina

Chowan's campus is dotted with
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For information write
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Murfreesboro, N. C.

CHOWAN COLLEGE
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related, co-educational, two-year
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the Baptist State Convention
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=
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. HARDWARE wt:',aﬁ 'toa _wr-lte:,fsol!'le x;;orkc-d iirll a
rI‘he TWO Tlurteen Shop HARDWARE totally new way lor _urn— Y recor 'ng.
HARDWARE The second two thirds of the article
CHAR%E%ISIT;%E&INIA HARDWARE were first spoken, then put to type. I
g OF ALL KINDS read to him the typewritten script and
GIFTS C%%%IEE%aLE he made the corrections which I made
DECORATIVE ACCESSORIES CHARLOTTESVILLE. VA ]o.n tf{]t‘ lf':lncln}slscd];i Hle cgt'tlth grea_tlj]( 1:-
) ’ 2 icved when he hmshed the article he

had promised—and here it is.”
Formal Wear to Rent and The day Aldous Huxley died was
Todd’s Esso Servicenter Acszuries November 23, 1963, the day after
HOUSE OF FORMALS President Kennedy was assassinated,
Hemioge Ko & oDk e
: Between Franklin & Main Streets > he I C5 * side
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA ¥ REIHESN]; vm?;’;m:” page of the newspapers. No reporters
Phone MI 8-0533 were flown with television camera

crews to interview Mrs. Huxley, and
she is an unknown woman compared
to Mrs. Tippett, the widow of a brave
policeman shot in line of duty, or Mrs.
Oswald, the widow of an alleged
murderer,

Nor has Mrs. Huxley been granted
television time for the purpose of
acknowledging more than 800.000 mes-
sages of condolence that helped sup-
port her during her ordeal. Since, judg-
ing by the letter she wrote with his
manuscript, Mrs. Huxley shared the
sustaining spirit of her husband, most
likely she did not need the external
support of the public. Most certainly
she does not feel that the memory of
her late husband requires a man-made
“eternal light.” His “licht” will be in

HE PUTS SECURITY INTO EVERY the works he left behind him—ijust as

Shakespeare’s light is in the illumina-
ASPECT OF HIS FAMILY’S LIFE tion ]'.l(‘. has brought to the qﬁnds qf
mankind for nearly four centuries. This
5 . p b T ; : is a light of the spirit that needs no
When he began saving for his family’s future he investi- ehilils cabel 46 enimd the workd af
gated the many possible ways and places to save. After :
careful consideration, he chose Petersburg Mutual. Not
only are his savings earning higher dividends, but his sav-
ings are insured by the Federal Savings and Loan In-
surance Corporation. Come
in soon and let the friendly
folks at Petersburg Mutual
show you how to put se-
curity into your Family’s

Life.

what it gave.

But, it seems to me something is
profoundly awry in a society that ig-
nores the passing of such a spirit as
Aldous Huxley while the state of Vir-

l ginia joined the rest of the nation in
o indulging in a four-day public wake, in
which all the resources of all mass

media shared, over the death of a man
whom the people of Virginia had voted
against and would have, if possible,

CURRENT ANNUAL DIVIDEND

PETERSBURG MUTUAL | | "™ Sons

i Savings and Loan Association “Real Estate Service for

Quver 50 Years”
FRANKLIN AT ADAMS 1961 S. SYCAMORE ST. o ]10”
h,
ki PETERSBURG, VA. PETERSBURG, VA, ;

19 ORANGE, VIRGINIA
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voted out of office on the day he died.

Granted that Mr. Kennedy held the
public office that represented leader-
ship in the Western World and that,
since murder is “news” even among
the most obscure, assassination of a
world figure becomes the most drama-
still something 1s
wrong with the values of a society that
has no place left in its consciousness—
no space left in its media of communi-
catton—for the end of a man who has
contributed from a lonely room to the
enlightenment of his fellows for nearly
half-a-century. Somewhere along the
line the world of mechanization, ac-
companied by the estrangement of
Western man from the world of the
spirit, the rise of the public cult has
more than confirmed Huxley's satirical
vision of a “brave new world.”

If for that vision alone. since no one
has nominated Aldous Huxley to be
“The Man of the Month” (or even
of The Minute), since no one has pro-
posed that anything should be named
for him. since no one has written the
newspaper letter columns to liken him
to any great leader of the past (in fact,
even to show awareness that he ever
existed), T would like to nominate him
as the subiect of an unwritten post-
script to the late Mr. Kennedy’s Pro-
files in Courage.

tic mews possible,

L 3
{ -
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We Hope You Enjoy Your Visit to the Eastern Shore

CHESAPEAKE BAY BRIDGE-TUNNEL

VON ROESCHLAUB BROS. CORP.
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A small view of our large display of fine furniture

. A. Clore Sons, In.

Cash Buyers of Lumber Sawed to Our Spcc1fcatlons

Established 1830

Makers of Fine Furniture of Early American Design

Complete line of
Bedroom, Dining
Room and Occasional
Living Room
Furniture
Made of
Solid Walnut,
Maple, Cherry
and

Mahogany Woods

Sold Direct From
Factory To The

Individual

Free Catalog

by Request

Phone WHitehall 8-4500

MADISON, VIRGINIA
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“NOW...PERFORMANCE TESTS PROVE MODERN ASPHALT
PAVEMENTS ARE NOT HARMED BY DE-ICING SALTS”

Asphalt Institute Research Engineer Bernard F. Kallas
reports on significant test results.

One advantage of Deep-Strength Asphalt
pavements known to street and highway
engineers all across the country is the re-
markable resistance Asphalt surfaces have
to damage from de-icing salts. While the
scaling action of such salts can do serious
i damage to slab-type pavements, Asphalt
curbs and pavements are not affected.

Now, laboratory confirmation of just how strongly Asphalt
curbs and pavements resist de-icing salt damage may be found
in the results of a special test recently completed by Asphalt In-
stitute research engineers. In this test, typical samples of As-
phalt pavement were covered with a 0.2-inch layer of water, re-
peatedly frozen and then thawed by de-icing salt applications.

Research Engineer Bernard F. Kallas reports the results:
“It was found that as many as 100 daily applications of a mix-
ture of sodium chloride and calcium chloride salts to melt ice
from the surfaces of pavement specimens had no significant ef-

fect on the specimens. The stabilities of the specimens were not
affected, and no loss of aggregate or scaling occurred. Test
properties of asphalt recovered from the specimens were not
affected by the de-icing salts.”*

A duplicate test-series using ammonium sulfate and nitrate
de-icing salts was also conducted, with similar findings.

In addition to resisting de-icing salt damage, Deep-Strength
Asphalt pavements have many other advantages for the state,
county and city road-builder. Multi-layer Asphalt construction
— Asphalt surface on Asphalt base—eliminates “spring-thaw
problems, and provides a stronger, more durable pavement
that is also safer, smoother-riding, and easier and faster to
build, with lower annual cost, including maintenance. Inch for
inch, Deep-Strength Asphalt pavements are your soundest
road investment.

*For a complete report of this significant test, see Highway Research Record No, 24,
published by the Highway Research Board 42nd Annual Meeting, 1963.
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HOME LOAN FROM

FRANKLIN FEDERAL

CONVENIENT
LOCATIONS

“Doc” Franklin says “This is planting
time.” He just planted a sign that shows
another home has been financed by Frank-
lin Federal Savings and Loan Association.
And now, “Doc” wants to plant a thought
in your mind. You will find it easier to

get a Home Loan from Franklin Federal.

7th and BROAD « AZALEA MALL

THREE CHOPT and PATTERSON

QAT

Friendly loan officers will help you work

out a financing plan that means you can
own the home of your dreams now

and still keep monthly payments within
vour budget. Visit any of the three con-
venient locations of Franklin Federal and

see how easy it is to finance a new home.
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